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Company Name: Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy

IDENTIFICATION

SCHEDULE 1

Year: 2016

1.  Legal Name of Respondent:
2. Name Under Which Respondent Does Business:
3. Date Utility Service First Offered in Montana

4.  Address to send Correspondence Concerning Report:

S. Person Responsible for This Report:

5a. Telephone Number:

Black Hills Power, Inc.
Black Hills Energy
2/23/1968

625 Ninth Street
Rapid City, SD 57702

Marne Jones
Vice President - Regulatory
605-721-2348

Control Over Respondent

1b. Means by which control was held:

1c. Percent Ownership:

Black Hills Corporation

1. Ifdirect control over the respondent was held by another entity at the end of year provide the following:
la. Name and address of the controlling organization or person:

625 Ninth Street, Rapid City, SD 57701

Common Stock

100%

(b) Steven J. Helmers resigned effective April 25, 2016
(c) Brian G. Iverson was elected on April 25, 2016

DO et et et ek e e e b e e
COPXTTUNELN—,OORINN B WN— oz

(a) As officers of the company, they receive no compensation for their services as directors

I SCHEDULE 2
Board of Directors
Line Name ol Dlrcclor Remuneration
and Address (City, State)
(a) (b)
David R. Emery Rapid City, SD $0 (a
Linden R. Evans Rapid City, SD $0q@
Richard W. Kinzley Rapid City, SD $0 ()
Steven J. Helmers (b) Rapid City, SD $ 0 (a)
Brian G. Iverson (c) Rapid City, SD $0 (@)
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Company Name: Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy SCHEDULE 3

Officers Year: 2016
Line Title Department
No of Officer Supervised Name
: (a) (b) (c)
1 |Chairman and Chief Executive Officer David R. Emery
2 |President & Chief Operating Officer (a) Linden R. Evans
3 |Sr. Vice President & Chief Financial Officer Richard W. Kinzley
4 |Sr. Vice President and General Counsel Brian G. Iverson
5 |(also Chief Compliance Officer & Asst Sec) (b)
6 |Sr. Vice President (c) Steven J. Helmers
7 |Sr. Vice President-Chief Human Res Officer Robert A. Myers
8 |Sr. Vice President-Chief Information Officer Scott A. Buchholz
9 |Vice President-Governance & Corp Secretan Roxann R. Basham
10 |Vice President-Corporate Controller Esther J. Newbrough
11 |Vice President-Treasurer Kimberly F. Nooney
12 |Vice President-Strategic Planning & Dev Jeffrey B. Berzina
13 |Vice President-Human Resources (d) Jennifer C. Landis
14 |Vice President-Tax (e) Melinda Lee Watkins
15 |Assistant Corporate Secretary (f) Amy K. Koenig
16 |Group Vice President-Electric Utilities (g) Stuart A. Wevik
17 |Vice President-Operations Services (h) Ivan Vancas
18 |Vice President-Regulatory Strategy (i) Kyle D. White
19 |Vice President-Facilities (j) Perry S. Krush
20 |Vice President-Supply Chain (k) Karen Beachy
21 |Vice President-Power Gen, Safety & Environ (1) Mark L. Lux
22 |Vice President-Customer Service (m) Mark E. Stege
23 |Vice President-Operations (n) Vance Crocker
24 |Vice President-Gas Asset Optimization (o) Jodi Culp
25 |Vice President-Special Projects (p) Richard C. Loomis
26
27 |(a)Linden R. Evans' title changed from President and Chief Operating Officer-Utilities to President and Chief
28 Operating Officer effective January 1, 2016
29 |(b) Brian G. Iverson's title changed from Sr. Vice President-Regulatory & Government Affairs and Assistant
30 General Counsel to Sr. Vice President & General Counsel effective April 25, 2016
31 |(c) Steven J. Helmers' title changed from Sr. Vice President, General Counsel and Chief Compliance Officer
32 to Sr. Vice President effective April 25, 2016; he subsequently retired on July 1, 2016
33 |(d) Jennifer C. Landis was appointed Vice President-Human Resources on April 25, 2016
34 |(e) Melinda Lee Watkins was appointed Vice President-Tax on October 31, 2016
35 |(f) Amy K. Koenig was appointed Assistant Corporate Secretary on August 18, 2016
36 [(g) Stuart A. Wevik's title changed from Vice President-Utility Operations to Group Vice President-Electric
37 Utilities effective January 1, 2016
38 |(h) Ivan Vancas' title changed from Vice President-Operations Services to Group Vice President-Natural Gas
39 Utilities effective January 1, 2016; thereby removing him from an officer position for BHP
40 |(i) Kyle D. White's title changed from Vice President-Regulatory Affairs to Vice President-Regulatory
41 Strategy effective August 18, 2016
42 |(j) Perry S. Krush's title changed from Vice President-Supply Chain to Vice President-Facilities effective
43 September 12, 2016
44 |(k) Karen Beachy was appointed Vice President-Supply Chain on September 12, 2016
45 |(I) Mark L. Lux's title changed from Vice President and General Manager-Power Delivery to Vice President-
46 Power Generation, Safety & Environmental effective January 1, 2016
47 |(m) Mark E. Stege was appointed Vice President-Customer Service on January 1, 2016
48 |(n) Vance Crocker's title changed from Vice President-BHP Operations to VP Operations on January 1, 2016
49 |(o}) Jodi Culp was appointed Vice President-Gas Asset Optimization on February 12, 2016
(p) Richard C. Loomis' title changed from Vice President-Energy Asset Optimization to Vice President-Special
50 Projects on February 12, 2016; he subsequently was reassigned from that position on September 26, 2016
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Company Name:

Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy

CORPORATE STRUCTURE

SCHEDULE 4

Year: 2016

Subsidiary/Company Name

Line of Business

Earnings

Percent of Total

-_—
OC WO ~NOOOPRWN-—

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49

Black Hills Power, Inc.

Electric Utility

45,137,946

100.00%

100.00%

50

TOTAL

45,137,946
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Company Name:

Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy

SCHEDULE 8

MONTANA UTILITY INCOME STATEMENT Year: 2016
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1 400 Operating Revenues 277,396,391 266,884,357 -3.79%
2
3 Operating Expenses
4 401 Operation Expenses 136,129,741 125,032,548 -8.15%
5 402 Maintenance Expense 14,579,237 15,337,777 5.20%
6 403  Depreciation Expense 30,704,553 32,182,274 4.81%
7/404-405  Amortization of Electric Plant 1,749,909 1,749,909
8 406  Amort. of Plant Acquisition Adjustments 97,406 97,406
9 407  Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant
10 & Regulatory Study Costs
11| 408.1 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 6,210,180 6,740,112 8.53%
12| 4091 Income Taxes - Federal 14,079,653 3,057,557 -78.28%
13 - Other
14] 4101 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes 33,053,195 30,699,722 -71.12%
151 4111 (Less) Provision for Def. Inc. Taxes - Cr. (25,114,217) (11,110,348) 55.76%
16| 4114 Investment Tax Credit Adjustments
17| 4116  (Less) Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant
18| 4117  Losses from Disposition of Utility Plant
19
20 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses 211,489,657 203,786,957 -3.64%
21 NET UTILITY OPERATING INCOME 65,906,734 63,097,400 -4.26%
MONTANA REVENUES SCHEDULE 9
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1 Sales of Electricity
2 440 Residential 6,233 5,792 -7.08%
3 442 Commercial & Industrial - Small 22,650 19,791 -12.62%
4 Commercial & Industrial - Large 6,957,684 8,148,142 17.11%
5 444  Public Street & Highway Lighting
6 445  Other Sales to Public Authorities
7 446  Sales to Railroads & Railways
8 448 Interdepartmental Sales
9
10 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 6,986,567 8,173,725 16.99%
11 447  Sales for Resale
12
13 TOTAL Sales of Electricity 6,986,567 8,173,725 16.99%
14| 449.1 (Less) Provision for Rate Refunds
15
16 TOTAL Revenue Net of Provision for Refunds 6,986,567 8,173,725 16.99%
17 Other Operating Revenues
18 450 Forfeited Discounts & Late Payment Revenues 30 46 53.33%
19 451 Miscellaneous Service Revenues 15 15
20 453  Sales of Water & Water Power
21 454 Rent From Electric Property
22 455 Interdepartmental Rents
23 456  Other Electric Revenues
24
25 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 45 61 35.56%
26 Total Electric Operating Revenues 6,986,612 8,173,786 16.99%
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Company Name:

Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy

SCHEDULE 10

Page 1 of 4
MONTANA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES Year: 2016
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1 Power Production Expenses
2
3|Steam Power Generation
4|Operation
5 500  Operation Supervision & Engineering 734,402 664,914 -9.46%
6 501 Fuel 20,058,106 19,511,987 -2.72%
7 502  Steam Expenses 1,688,286 1,962,298 16.23%
8 503  Steam from Other Sources
9 504 (Less) Steam Transferred - Cr.
10 505  Electric Expenses 815,567 740,016 -9.26%
11 506 Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 1,411,625 1,439,562 1.98%
12 507 Rents 2,256,931 2,332,596 3.35%
13
14 TOTAL Operation - Steam 26,964,917 26,651,373 -1.16%
15
16|Maintenance
17 510  Maintenance Supervisign & Engineering 1,238,903 1,594,138 28.67%
18 511 Maintenance of Structures 474,943 613,388 29.15%
19 512 Maintenance of Boiler Plant 4,442,261 4,243,344 -4.48%
20 513 Maintenance of Electric Plant 850,038 760,992 -10.48%
21 514  Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 78,563 (67,527) -185.95%
22
23 TOTAL Maintenance - Steam 7,084,708 7,144,335 0.84%
24
25 TOTAL Steam Power Production Expenses 34,049,625 33,795,708 -0.75%
26
27|Nuclear Power Generation
28|Operation
29 517  Operation Supervision & Engineering
30 518  Nuclear Fuel Expense
31 519  Coolants & Water
32 520  Steam Expenses
33 521 Steam from Other Sources
34 522 (Less) Steam Transferred - Cr.
35 523  Electric Expenses
36 524 Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses
37 525 Rents
38
39 TOTAL Operation - Nuclear
40
41|Maintenance
42 528  Maintenance Supervision & Engineering
43 529  Maintenance of Structures
44 530 Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment
45 531 Maintenance of Electric Plant
46 532 Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant
47
48 TOTAL Maintenance - Nuclear
49
50 TOTAL Nuclear Power Production Expenses

Page 8



Company Name:

Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy

SCHEDULE 10

Page 2 of 4
MONTANA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES Year: 2016
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1 Power Production Expenses -continued
2|Hydraulic Power Generation
3|Operation
4 535  Operation Supervision & Engineering
5 536  Water for Power
6 537  Hydraulic Expenses
7 538  Electric Expenses
8 539  Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Gen. Expenses
9 540 Rents
10
11 TOTAL Operation - Hydraulic
12
13|Maintenance
14 541 Maintenance Supervision & Engineering
15 542  Maintenance of Structures
16 543  Maint. of Reservoirs, Dams & Waterways
17 544  Maintenance of Electric Plant
18 545  Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydro Plant
19
20 TOTAL Maintenance - Hydraulic
21
22 TOTAL Hydraulic Power Production Expenses
23
24)0ther Power Generation
25|Operation .
26 546  Operation Supervision & Engineering 1,167,396 1,288,491 10.37%
27 547  Fuel 3,835,791 2,195,963 -42.75%
28 548 Generation Expenses 605,667 152,583 -74.81%
29 549  Miscellaneous Other Power Gen. Expenses 478,561 351,176 -26.62%
30 550 Rents 272,737 176,250 -35.38%
31
32 TOTAL Operation - Other 6,360,152 4,164,463 -34.52%
33
34|Maintenance
35 551 Maintenance Supervision & Engineering 83,635 87,857 5.05%
36 5562  Maintenance of Structures 4,160 2,182 -47.55%
37 553 Maintenance of Generating & Electric Plant 1,224,317 1,676,098 36.90%
38 554  Maintenance of Misc. Other Power Gen. Plant 91,811 214,399 133.52%
39
40 TOTAL Maintenance - Other 1,403,923 1,980,536 41.07%
41
42 TOTAL Other Power Production Expenses 7,764,075 6,144,999 -20.85%
43
44|Other Power Supply Expenses
45 555  Purchased Power 43,019,391 35,393,766 -17.73%
46 556  System Control & Load Dispatching 1,660,770 1,602,386 -3.52%
47 557  Other Expenses 35,432 -100.00%
48
49 TOTAL Other Power Supply Expenses 44,715,593 36,996,152 -17.26%
50
51 TOTAL Power Production Expenses 86,529,293 76,936,859 -11.09%
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Company Name:

Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy

SCHEDULE 10

Page 3 of 4
MONTANA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES Year: 2016
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change|
1 Transmission Expenses
2|Operation
3 560  Operation Supervision & Engineering 1,077,849 1,012,414 -6.07%
4 561 Load Dispatching 2,568,967 2,828,114 10.09%
5 562  Station Expenses 261,170 534,443 104.63%
6 563 Overhead Line Expenses 69,154 71,896 3.97%
7 564  Underground Line Expenses
8 565  Transmission of Electricity by Others 19,065,613 20,118,179 5.52%
9 566  Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 102,690 407,527 296.85%
10 567 Rents
11
12 TOTAL Operation - Transmission 23,145,443 24,972,573 7.89%
13|Maintenance
14 568  Maintenance Supervision & Engineering 1,918 (143) -107.46%
15 569  Maintenance of Structures
16 570  Maintenance of Station Equipment 190,231 109,001 -42.70%
17 571 Maintenance of Overhead Lines 123,359 217,218 76.09%
18 572  Maintenance of Underground Lines
19 573  Maintenance of Misc. Transmission Plant 2,664 2,984 12.01%
20
21 TOTAL Maintenance - Transmission 318,172 329,060 3.42%
22
23 TOTAL Transmission Expenses 23,463,615 25,301,633 7.83%
24
25 Distribution Expenses
26|Operation
27 580  Operation Supervision & Engineering 1,275,678 1,628,000 27.62%
28 581 Load Dispatching 479,227 311,018 -35.10%
29 582  Station Expenses 685,838 643,979 -6.10%
30 583  Overhead Line Expenses 381,647 350,237 -8.23%
31 584  Underground Line Expenses 276,511 266,302 -3.69%
32 585  Street Lighting & Signal System Expenses 536 604 12.69%
33 586  Meter Expenses 912,253 732,053 -19.75%
34 587  Customer Installations Expenses 8,612 416 -95.17%
35 588 Miscellaneous Distribution Expenses 1,096,523 1,716,896 56.58%
36 589 Rents 16,986 15,685 -7.66%
37
38 TOTAL Operation - Distribution 5,133,811 5,665,190 10.35%
39(Maintenance
40 590  Maintenance Supervision & Engineering 173 898 419.08%
41 591 Maintenance of Structures
42 592  Maintenance of Station Equipment 182,882 108,229 -40.82%
43 593 Maintenance of Overhead Lines 3,453,411 3,894,456 12.77%
44 594 Maintenance of Underground Lines 360,400 353,604 -1.89%
45 595 Maintenance of Line Transformers 43,530 44,661 2.60%
46 596  Maintenance of Street Lighting, Signal Systems 225,105 207,548 -7.80%
47 597 Maintenance of Meters 119,870 116,046 -3.19%
48 598  Maintenance of Miscellaneous Dist. Plant 96,250 79,031 -17.89%
49
50 TOTAL Maintenance - Distribution 4,481,621 4,804,473 7.20%
51
52 TOTAL Distribution Expenses 9,615,432 10,469,663 8.88%
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Company Name: Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy SCHEDULE 10
Page 4 of 4
MONTANA OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES Year: 2016
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1 Customer Accounts Expenses
2|Operation
3 901  Supervision 49,314 39,089 -20.73%
4 902  Meter Reading Expenses 6,029 7,264 20.48%
5 903  Customer Records & Collection Expenses 2,125,488 1,678,152 -21.05%
6 904  Uncollectible Accounts Expenses 316,409 390,019 23.26%
7 905  Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 742,089 922,595 24.32%
8
9 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses 3,239,329 3,037,119 -6.24%
10
11 Customer Service & Information Expenses
12|Operation
13 907  Supervision 196,482 143,984 -26.72%
14 908 Customer Assistance Expenses 1,446,134 1,212,040 -16.19%
15 909 Informational & Instructional Adv. Expenses 18,065 13,699 -24.17%
16 910  Miscellaneous Customer Service & Info. Exp. 55,944 128,325 129.38%
17
18 TOTAL Customer Service & Info Expenses 1,716,625 1,498,048 -12.73%
19
20 Sales Expenses
21|Operation
22 911 Supervision
23 912  Demonstrating & Selling Expenses 3,704 45 -98.79%
24 913  Advertising Expenses 1,465 #DIV/0!
25 916  Miscellaneous Sales Expenses
26
27 TOTAL Sales Expenses 3,704 1,510 -59.23%
28
29 Administrative & General Expenses
30|Operation
3 920 Administrative & General Salaries 14,217,986 12,895,829 -9.30%
32 921 Office Supplies & Expenses 3,162,635 3,485,016 10.19%
33 922 (Less) Administrative Expenses Transferred - Cr. (786,276) (2,342,790) -197.96%
34 923  OQutside Services Employed 2,364,140 2,682,127 13.45%
35 924  Property Insurance 823,556 612,740 -25.60%
36 925  Injuries & Damages 1,687,289 1,522,263 -9.78%
37 926 Employee Pensions & Benefits 968,632 413,359 -567.33%
38 927  Franchise Requirements
39 928 Regulatory Commission Expenses 781,281 872,842 11.72%
40 929 (Less) Duplicate Charges - Cr. (159,220)| #DIV/0!
41 930.1 General Advertising Expenses 299,028 370,775 23.99%
42| 930.2 Miscellaneous General Expenses 717,010 1,204,367 67.97%
43 931 Rents 614,887 488,812 -20.50%
44
45 TOTAL Operation - Admin. & General 24,850,168 22,046,120 -11.28%
46(Maintenance
47 935 Maintenance of General Plant 1,290,812 1,079,373 -16.38%
48
49 TOTAL Administrative & General Expenses 26,140,980 23,125,493 -11.54%
50
51 TOTAL Operation & Maintenance Expenses 150,708,978 140,370,325 -6.86%
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Company Name: Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy

MONTANA TAXES OTHER THAN INCOME

SCHEDULE 11

Year: 2016

Description of Tax

Last Year

This Year

% Change

1|Payroll Taxes

2|Superfund

3|Secretary of State

4|Montana Consumer Counsel
5(Montana PSC

6|Franchise Taxes

7|Property Taxes

8|Tribal Taxes

9(Montana Wholesale Energy Tax

6,186
14,574

214,429

16,653

5,731
22,110

285,792

17,620

-7.36%
51.71%

33.28%

5.81%

51 TOTAL MT Taxes Other Than Income

251,842

331,253

31.53%
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Company Name: Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy SCHEDULE 12

PAYMENTS FOR SERVICES TO PERSONS OTHER THAN EMPLOYEES Year: 2016
Name of Recipient | Nature of Service Total Company Montana % Montana

Amounts to Montana are not significant

50|TOTAL Payments for Services
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Company Name:

Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy

SCHEDULE 13

POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEES / POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS Year: 2016

Description

Total Company

Montana

% Montana

—
O OO~ & WN -

S ADDABADAMAAMADNDOLOMWWWWWWWWWRNRNNNNRNNMNRMNN = 2 2 4 2
OO NDINPROWN2OOONIDNTBEAROINIOOONODNRERON OOV ®N

None

50

TOTAL Contributions
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Company Name:

Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy

SCHEDULE 14

Pension Costs Year: 2016
1|Plan Name
2 |Defined Benefit Plan? YES Defined Contribution Plan? No
3|Actuarial Cost Method? _Poroject Unit Credit Method____ IRS Code: _401b
4|Annual Contribution by Employer: _$820,000.00 Is the Plan Over Funded? _No
5
Item Current Year Last Year % Change
6/Change in Benefit Obligation
7|Benefit obligation at beginning of year 65,959,129 71,177,890 791%
8|Service cost 606,260 796,738 31.42%
9|Interest Cost 2,499,488 2,955,602 18.25%
10(Plan participants' contributions -
11|Amendments -
12|Actuarial Gain 454,706 (5,649,118)(-1342.37%
13|Aequisition Participant Transfers (ASC 715 Disclosure) (1,331,496) (37,920) 97.15%
14|Benefits paid (3,214,632) (3,284,063) -2.16%
15|Benefit obligation at end of year 64,973,455 65,959,129 1.52%
16/Change in Plan Assets
17|Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 54,723,334 59,097,785 7.99%
18|Actual return on plan assets 2,484,807 (1,056,812)| -142.53%
19|Asquisition Participant Transfers (ASC 715 Disclosure) (925,253) (33,576) 96.37%
20|Employer contribution 820,000 - -100.00%
21|Plan participants' contributions - -
22|Benefits paid (3,214,632) (3,284,063) -2.16%
23|Fair value of plan assets at end of year 53,888,256 54,723,334 1.55%
24|Funded Status (11,085,199) (11,235,795) -1.36%
25|Unrecognized net actuarial loss 18,878,752 19,678,169 4.23%
26|Unrecognized prior service cost 95,265 137,893 44.75%
27 |Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost 7,888,818 8,580,267 8.76%
28
29|Weighted-average Assumptions as of Year End
30|Discount rate 4.27% 4.63% 8.43%
31|Expected return on plan assets 6.75% 6.75%
32|Rate of compensation increase 3.47% 3.57% 2.84%
33
34|Components of Net Periodic Benefit Costs
35|Service cost 606,260 796,738 31.42%
36|Interest cost 2,499,488 2,955,602 18.25%
37|Expected return on plan assets (3,632,274) (3,934,608) -8.32%
38| Amortization of prior service cost 42,628 42,628
39|Recognized net actuarial loss 1,995,347 2,196,221 10.07%
40|Net periodic benefit cost 1,511,449 2,056,581 36.07%
41
42|Montana Intrastate Costs:
43| Pension Costs
44| Pension Costs Capitalized
45| Accumulated Pension Asset (Liability) at Year End
46(Number of Company Employees:
47| Covered by the Plan 475 492 3.58%
48| Not Covered by the Plan
49| Active 198 210 6.06%
50| Retired 216 215 -0.46%
51 Deferred Vested Terminated 61 67 9.84%
Line description changed for lines 13 and 19 to match ASC 175 Disclosure. Page 15




Company Name: Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy

SCHEDULE 15

Page 1of 2
Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEBS) Year: 2016
ltem Current Year | Last Year | % Change
1|Regulatory Treatment:
2| Commission authorized - most recent
3| Docket number:
4| Order number:
5|Amount recovered through rates
6|Weighted-average Assumptions as of Year End
7 |Discount rate 3.84% 4.03% 4.95%
8|Expected return on plan assets
9|Medical Cost Inflation Rate 5.10% 5.78% 13.33%
10|Actuarial Cost Method
11|Rate of compensation increase 3.57% 3.57%
12|List each method used to fund OPEBs (ie: VEBA, 401(h)) and if tax advantaged:
13
14 _
15|Describe any Changes to the Benefit Plan:
16
17 _ TOTAL COMPANY
18|Change in Benefit Obligation
19|Benefit obligation at beginning of year 6,208,306 6,037,834 -2.75%
20|Service cost 203,529 233,125 14.54%
21|Interest Cost 186,705 213,886 14.56%
22|Plan participants' contributions 140,867 119,624 -15.08%
23|Amendments
24|Actuarial Gain (445,374) (2,799) 99.37%
25|Acquisition Participant Transfers (ASC 715 Disclosure) (31,253) (6,699) 78.56%
26 Benefits paid (419,936) (386,665) 7.92%
27 |Benefit obligation at end of year 5,842,844 6,208,306 6.25%
28|Change in Plan Assets
29|Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year
30|Actual return on plan assets
31|Aequisition Participant Transfers (ASC 715 Disclosure)
32|Employer contribution 279,069 267,041 -4.31%
33|Plan participants' contributions 140,867 119,624 -15.08%
34 Benefits paid (419,936) (386,665) 7.92%
35|Fair value of plan assets at end of year - -
36|Funded Status (5,842,844) (6,208,306) -6.25%
37|Unrecognized net actuarial loss 99,369 572,042 | 475.67%
38|Unrecognized prior service cost (2,186,221) (2,521,960)] -15.36%
39(Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost (7,929,696) (8,158,224) -2.88%
40{Components of Net Periodic Benefit Costs
41 |Service cost 203,529 233,125 14.54%
42|Interest cost 186,705 213,886 14.56%
43|Expected return on plan assets - -
44 ]|Amortization of prior service cost (335,739) (335,739)
45|Recognized net actuarial loss
46|Net periodic benefit cost 54,495 111,272 104.19%
47|Accumulated Post Retirement Benefit Obligation
48| Amount Funded through VEBA
49| Amount Funded through 401(h)
50 Amount Funded through Other
51 TOTAL
52 Amount that was tax deductible - VEBA
53| Amount that was tax deductible - 401(h)
54| Amount that was tax deductible - Other
55 TOTAL
Line description changed for lines 25 and 31 to match ASC 175 Disclosure. Page 16




Company Name: Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy SCHEDULE 15

Page 2 of 2
Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEBS) Continued Year: 2016
ltem Current Year Last Year % Change
1|Number of Company Employees:
2| Covered by the Plan 407 439 7.86%
3| Not Covered by the Plan
4| Active 260 270 3.85%
5| Retired 75 88 17.33%
6| Spouses/Dependants covered by the Plan 72 81 12.50%
7 Montana
8[Change in Benefit Obligation
9(Benefit obligation at beginning of year

-
(=}

Service cost

interest Cost

Plan participants' contributions

Amendments

Actuarial Gain

15|Acquisition

16|Benefits paid

17 [Benefit obligation at end of year

18(Change in Plan Assets

19|Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year
20|Actual return on plan assets

21|Acquisition

22|Employer contribution

23|Plan participants' contributions

24|Benefits paid

25|Fair value of plan assets at end of year
26(Funded Status

27|Unrecognized net actuarial loss
28|Unrecognized prior service cost

29|Prepaid (accrued) benefit cost
30(Components of Net Periodic Benefit Costs
31|Service cost

32(Interest cost

33|Expected return on plan assets

34 |Amortization of prior service cost
35|Recognized net actuarial loss

36|Net periodic benefit cost

37|Accumulated Post Retirement Benefit Obligation
38| Amount Funded through VEBA

39 Amount Funded through 401(h)

40| Amount Funded through other
41 TOTAL

42| Amount that was tax deductible - VEBA

43| Amount that was tax deductible - 401(h)

44| Amount that was tax deductible - Other

45 TOTAL

46(Montana Intrastate Costs:

47| Pension Costs

48| Pension Costs Capitalized

49 Accumulated Pension Asset (Liability) at Year End
50 (Number of Montana Employees:

51 Covered by the Plan

52 Not Covered by the Plan

53| Active

54 Retired

55 Spouses/Dependants covered by the Plan

A A A
B WN -
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Company Name: Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy SCHEDULE 16
Year: 2016

TOP TEN MONTANA COMPENSATED EMPLOYEES (ASSIGNED OR ALLOCATED)
Total % Increase
Total Compensation Total
Name/Title Base Salary| Bonuses Other Compensation Last Year | Compensation

Line

1 N/A

10
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Company Name: Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy SCHEDULE 17

Year: 2016
COMPENSATION OF TOP S CORPORATE EMPLOYEES - SEC INFORMATION
Line Total % Increase
N Total Compensation Total
% Name/Title Base Salary| Bonuses Other | Compensation Last Year | Compensation

1|David R. Emery
Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer

2|Richard W. Kinzley
Sr. Vice President
and Chief Financial
Officer

3|Linden R. Evans
President and Chief
Operating Officer

4|Brian G. Iverson
Sr. Vice President
and General Counsel

5(Scott A. Buchholz

Sr. Vice President
and Chief Information
Officer

*PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED SCHEDULE 17A - THE SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE
FROM THE BHC ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS AND PROXY STATEMENT.

Page 19




SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE SERSAELe LHA

The following table sets forth the total compensation paid or earned by each of our Named Executive Officers for the years
ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014. We have no employment agreements with our Named Executive Officers.

Changes in
Pension Value and
Nonqualified
Non-Equity Deferred All
Name and Incentive Plan Compensation Other
Principal Position Year Salary Stock Awards®  Compensation Earnings © Compensation® Total
4 David R. Emery 2016 $767,000 $1,926,358 $1,283,218 $1,061,157 $104,751 $5,142,484
Chairman and Chief 2015 $738,333 $1,425,200 $613,241 $1,283,749 $70,979 $4,131,502
Executive Officer
2014 $715,500 $1,347,931 $1,177,092 $2,782,449 $63,661 $6,086,633
Richard W. Kinzley 2016 $357,500 $514,297 $362,027 $23,493 $174,154 $1,431,471
Sr. Vice President and
Chief Financial Officer 2015 $326,241 $254,490 $151,520 $— $160,404 $892,655
Linden R. Evans® 2016  $485,833 $773,875 $529,411 $37,711 $299,611 $2,126,441
President and Chief 2015 $462,833 $458,081 $277,556 $— $356,843 $1,555,313
Operating Officer
2014 $448,500 $419,911 $533,688 $113,452 $305,840 $1,821,391
Brian G. Iverson"” 2016 $325,000 $422,433 $246,837 $11,890 $111,429 $1,117,589
Sr. Vice President and
General Counsel
Scott A. Buchholz 2016 $302,500 $370,033 $228,137 $366,662 $112,969 $1,380,301
Sr. Vice President and
Chief Information
Officer

(1) Mr. Evans was named President and Chief Operating Office effective January 1, 2016. Previously he was Chief Operating
Officer of the Utilities. Mt. Tverson was named Sr. Vice President and General Counsel effective April 25, 2016. Previously
he was Sr. Vice President - Regulatory and Government Affairs and Assistant General Counsel.

(2) Stock Awards represent the grant date fair value related to restricted stock and performance shares that have been granted
as a component of long-term incentive compensation and the 2016 special achicvement awards. The grant date fair value is
computed in accordance with the provisions of accounting standards for stock compensation. Assumptions used in the
calculation of these amounts are included in Note 12 of the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements in our Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2016.

(3) Non-Equity Incentive Plan Compensation represents amounts earned under the Short-Term Incentive Plan. The
Compensation Committee approved the payout of the 2016 awards at its January 24, 2017 meeting, and the awards were
paid on February 24, 2017.

(4) Change in Pension Value and Nonqualified Deferred Compensation Eamings represents the net positive increase in
actuarial value of the Pension Plan, Pension Restoration Benefit (“PRB”) and Pension Equalization Plans (“PEP”) for the
respective years. These benefits have been valued using the assumptions disclosed in Note 18 of the Notes to the
Consolidated Financial Statements in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2016. Because
these assumptions sometimes change between measurement dates, the change in value reflects not only the change in value
due to additional benefits earned during the period and the passage of time but also reflects the change in value caused by
changes in the underlying actuarial assumptions.

38 | PROXY STATEMENT



Company Name: Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy SCHEDULE 18

Page 1 of 3
BALANCE SHEET Year: 2016
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1 Assets and Other Debits
2| Utility Plant
3 101 Electric Plant in Service 1,115,816,370 1,115,598,920 0%
4 101.1 Property Under Capital Leases
5 102 Electric Plant Purchased or Sold
6 104  Electric Plant Leased to Others
7 105 Electric Plant Held for Future Use 1,066,689 1,012,197 5%
8 106  Completed Constr. Not Classified - Electric 16,737,023 49,047,794 -66%
9 107 Construction Work in Progress - Electric 32,186,367 54,867,957 -41%
10 108 (Less) Accumulated Depreciation (365,331,725) (365,857,754) 0%
11 111 (Less) Accumulated Amortization
12 114 Electric Plant Acquisition Adjustments 4,870,308 4,870,308
13 115 (Less) Accum. Amort. Elec. Acq. Adj. (3,424,147) (3,521,554) 3%
14 120  Nuclear Fuel (Net)
15 TOTAL Utility Plant 801,920,885 856,017,868 -6%
16
17|Other Property & Investments
18 121 Nonutility Property
19 122 (Less) Accum. Depr. & Amort. for Nonutil. Prop.
20 123 Investments in Associated Companies
21 1231 Investments in Subsidiary Companies
22 124 Other Investments 4,733,684 4,841,229 2%
23 125  Sinking Funds
24 TOTAL Other Property & Investments 4,733,684 4,841,229 -2%
25
26|Current & Accrued Assets
27 131 Cash 294,333 230,639 28%
28(132-134 Special Deposits
29 135  Working Funds 3,075 3,075
30 136  Temporary Cash Investments
31 141 Notes Receivable 13,905 8,372 66%
32 142  Customer Accounts Receivable 13,963,871 12,995,396 7%
33 143 Other Accounts Receivable 40,397,559 4,066,596 893%
34 144 (Less) Accum. Provision for Uncollectible Accts. (206,608) (156,513) -32%
35 145 Notes Receivable - Associated Companies 76,829,006 28,365,495 171%
36 146  Accounts Receivable - Associated Companies 6,733,964 9,525,744 -29%
37 151 Fuel Stock 4,943,559 3,321,107 49%
38 152 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed
39 153 Residuals
40 154  Plant Materials and Operating Supplies 17,709,660 18,119,769 -2%
41 165  Merchandise
42 156  Other Material & Supplies
43 157  Nuclear Materials Held for Sale
44 163  Stores Expense Undistributed 1,612,613 799,433 102%
45 165 Prepayments 3,481,482 3,623,967 -1%
46 171 Interest & Dividends Receivable
47 172 Rents Receivable
48 173  Accrued Utility Revenues 12,795,081 13,798,989 7%
49 174  Miscellaneous Current & Accrued Assets 16,163 149,007 -89%
50 TOTAL Current & Accrued Assets 178,587,663 94,751,076 88%
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Company Name:

Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy

SCHEDULE 18

Page 2 of 3
BALANCE SHEET Year: 2016
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change |
1
2 Assets and Other Debits (cont.)
3
4|Deferred Debits
5
6 181 Unamortized Debt Expense 3,139,878 3,004,655 5%
7 1821 Extraordinary Property Losses
8 182.2  Unrecovered Plant & Regulatory Study Costs
8a 182.3  Other Regulatory Assets 83,504,808 90,084,542
9 183  Prelim. Survey & Investigation Charges 144,063 597,072 -76%
10 184  Clearing Accounts 763,517 605,688 26%
11 185  Temporary Facilities
12 186  Miscellaneous Deferred Debits 212,135 3,452,998 -94%
13 187  Deferred Losses from Disposition of Util. Plant
14 188 Research, Devel. & Demonstration Expend.
15 189  Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt 2,095,690 1,814,803 15%
16 190  Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 30,565,748 15,707,242 95%
17 TOTAL Deferred Debits 120,425,839 115,267,000 4%
18
19 TOTAL Assets & Other Debits 1,105,668,071 1,070,877,173 3%
Account Title Last Year This Year % Change |
20
21 Liabilities and Other Credits
22
23|Proprietary Capital
24
25 201 Common Stock Issued 23,416,396 23,416,396
26 202  Common Stock Subscribed
27 204  Preferred Stock Issued
28 205  Preferred Stock Subscribed
29 207 Premium on Capital Stock 42,076,811 42,076,811
30 21 Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital
31 213 (Less) Discount on Capital Stock
32 214 (Less) Capital Stock Expense (2,501,882) (2,501,882)
33 215  Appropriated Retained Earnings
34 216  Unappropriated Retained Earnings 330,295,328 322,933,274 2%
35 219 (Less) Accum Other Comprehensive Income (1,306,744) (1,262,188) -4%
36 TOTAL Proprietary Capital 391,979,909 384,662,411 2%
37
38|Long Term Debt
39
40 221 Bonds 340,000,000 340,000,000
41 222 (Less) Reacquired Bonds
42 223  Advances from Associated Companies
43 224  Other Long Term Debt 2,855,000 2,855,000
44 225  Unamortized Premium on Long Term Debt
45 226 (Less) Unamort. Discount on L-Term Debt-Dr. (98,670) (94,530) -4%
46 TOTAL Long Term Debt 342,756,330 342,760,470 0%
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Company Name:

Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy

SCHEDULE 18

Page 3 of 3
BALANCE SHEET Year: 2016
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change

1

2 Total Liabilities and Other Credits (cont.)

3

4|0Other Noncurrent Liabilities

5

6 227  Obligations Under Cap. Leases - Noncurrent

7 2281 Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance

8 228.2  Accumulated Provision for Injuries & Damages 668,005 612,567 9%

9 228.3  Accumulated Provision for Pensions & Benefits 19,543,755 -100%
10 2284  Accumulated Misc. Operating Provisions
11 229  Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds 94 83,627 -100%
12 TOTAL Other Noncurrent Liabilities 668,099 20,239,949 -97%
13
14|Current & Accrued Liabilities
15
16 231 Notes Payable
17 232  Accounts Payable 13,680,363 13,277,637 3%
18 233  Notes Payable to Associated Companies
19 234  Accounts Payable to Associated Companies 30,581,809 31,799,332 -4%
20 235  Customer Deposits 1,199,082 1,189,487 1%
21 236  Taxes Accrued 18,508,667 22,887,270 -19%
22 237  Interest Accrued 4,615,398 4,613,629 0%
23 238 Dividends Declared
24 239  Matured Long Term Debt
25 240  Matured Interest
26 241 Tax Collections Payable 994,424 1,114,057 1%
27 242 Miscellaneous Current & Accrued Liabilities 44,169,053 6,193,800 613%
28 243  Obligations Under Capital Leases - Current
29 TOTAL Current & Accrued Liabilities 113,748,796 81,075,212 40%
30
31|Deferred Credits
32
33 252  Customer Advances for Construction 1,175,968 1,154,145 2%
34 253  Other Deferred Credits 21,183,042 1,433,092 1378%

34a 254  Other Regulatory Liabilities 13,452,047 12,325,181

35 255  Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits
36 256  Deferred Gains from Disposition Of Util. Plant
37 257  Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt
38| 281-283  Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 220,703,880 227,226,713 -3%
39 TOTAL Deferred Credits 256,514,937 242,139,131 6%
40
41|TOTAL LIABILITIES & OTHER CREDITS 1,105,668,071 1,070,877,173 3%
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Company Name: Black Hills Power d/b/a Biack Hills Energy

SCHEDULE 19

Page 1 of 3
MONTANA PLANT IN SERVICE (ASSIGNED & ALLOCATED) Year: 2016
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1
2 Intangible Plant
3
4 301 Organization
5 302  Franchises & Consents
6 303  Miscellaneous Intangible Plant
7
8 TOTAL Intangible Plant
9
10 Production Plant
11
12|Steam Production
13
14 310 Land & Land Rights
15 311 Structures & Improvements
16 312  Boiler Plant Equipment
17 313  Engines & Engine Driven Generators
18 314  Turbogenerator Units
19 315  Accessory Electric Equipment
20 316  Miscellaneous Power Plant Equipment
21
22 TOTAL Steam Production Plant
23
24[Nuclear Production
25
26 320 Land & Land Rights
27 321 Structures & Improvements
28 322  Reactor Plant Equipment
29 323  Turbogenerator Units
30 324  Accessory Electric Equipment
31 325  Miscellaneous Power Plant Equipment
32
33 TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant
34
35|Hydraulic Production
36
37 330 Land & Land Rights
38 331 Structures & Improvements
39 332  Reservoirs, Dams & Waterways
40 333  Water Wheels, Turbines & Generators
41 334  Accessory Electric Equipment
42 335  Miscellaneous Power Plant Equipment
43 336 Roads, Railroads & Bridges
44
45 TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant
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Company Name: Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy

SCHEDULE 19

Page 2 of 3
MONTANA PLANT IN SERVICE (ASSIGNED & ALLOCATED) Year: 2016
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1
2 Production Plant (cont.)
3
4|0ther Production
5
6 340 Land & Land Rights
7 341 Structures & Improvements
8 342 Fuel Holders, Producers & Accessories
9 343 Prime Movers
10 344  Generators
11 345  Accessory Electric Equipment
12 346  Miscellaneous Power Plant Equipment
13
14 TOTAL Other Production Plant
15
16 TOTAL Production Plant
17
18 Transmission Plant
19
20 350 Land & Land Rights
21 352  Structures & Improvements
22 353  Station Equipment
23 354 Towers & Fixtures
24 355 Poles & Fixtures
25 356  Overhead Conductors & Devices
26 357  Underground Conduit
27 358  Underground Conductors & Devices
28 359 Roads & Trails
29
30 TOTAL Transmission Plant
31
32 Distribution Plant
33
34 360 Land & Land Rights 26,304 26,304
35 361 Structures & Improvements (4,805) (4,805)
36 362  Station Equipment (454,255) (442,870) -3%
37 363  Storage Battery Equipment
38 364 Poles, Towers & Fixtures 431,386 431,399 0%
39 365  Overhead Conductors & Devices 481,159 480,898 0%
40 366  Underground Conduit 226 226
41 367 Underground Conductors & Devices 13,144 13,144
42 368 Line Transformers 62,681 85,284 27%
43 369 Services 8,109 8,109
44 370 Meters 856 856
45 371 Installations on Customers' Premises
46 372  Leased Property on Customers' Premises
47 373  Street Lighting & Signal Systems
48
49 TOTAL Distribution Plant 564,805 598,545
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Company Name: Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy SCHEDULE 19

Page 3 of 3
MONTANA PLANT IN SERVICE (ASSIGNED & ALLOCATED) Year: 2016
Account Number & Title Last Year This Year % Change
1
2 General Plant
3
4 389 Land & Land Rights
5 390  Structures & Improvements
6 391 Office Furniture & Equipment
7 392  Transportation Equipment
8 393 Stores Equipment
9 394 Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment
10 395 Laboratory Equipment
11 396 Power Operated Equipment
12 397  Communication Equipment 425 425
13 398  Miscellaneous Equipment
14 399  Other Tangible Property
15
16 TOTAL General Plant 425 425
17
18 TOTAL Electric Plant in Service 565,230 598,970
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Company Name: Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy SCHEDULE 20
MONTANA DEPRECIATION SUMMARY Year: 2016
Accumulated Depreciation Current
Functional Plant Classification Plant Cost Last Year Bal. This Year Bal. Avg. Rate
1
2| Steam Production
3| Nuclear Production
4| Hydraulic Production
5 Other Production
6| Transmission
7| Distribution 598,545 945,957 959,655
8| General 425 220 78
9|TOTAL 598,970 946,177 959,733
MONTANA MATERIALS & SUPPLIES (ASSIGNED & ALLOCATED) SCHEDULE 21
Account Last Year Bal. This Year Bal. %Change
1
2| 151 Fuel Stock N/A N/A
3] 152 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed
4 153 Residuals
5[ 154 Plant Materials & Operating Supplies:
6 Assigned to Construction (Estimated)
7 Assigned to Operations & Maintenance
8 Production Plant (Estimated)
9 Transmission Plant (Estimated)
10 Distribution Plant (Estimated)
11 Assigned to Other
12| 155 Merchandise
13| 156  Other Materials & Supplies
14| 157 Nuclear Materials Held for Sale
15|/ 163  Stores Expense Undistributed
16
17|TOTAL Materials & Supplies
MONTANA REGULATORY CAPITAL STRUCTURE & COSTS SCHEDULE 22
Weighted
Commission Accepted - Most Recent % Cap. Str. % Cost Rate Cost
1|Docket Number 83.4.25
2(Order Number 4998
3
4 Common Equity 52.83% 15.00% 7.92%
5] Preferred Stock 11.96% 9.03% 1.08%
6 Long Term Debt 35.21% 7.75% 2.73%
7| Other
8|TOTAL 100.00% 11.73%
9
10| Actual at Year End
11
12 Common Equity 52.88%
13| Preferred Stock
14| Long Term Debt 47.12%
15| Other
16/ TOTAL 100.00%
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Company Name:

Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy

SCHEDULE 23

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS Year: 2016
Description Last Year This Year  [% Change
1
2 Increase/(decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents:
3
4(Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
5| Net Income 45,173,711 45,137,946 0%
6| Depreciation 32,551,868 34,029,589 -4%
7| Amortization
8| Deferred Income Taxes - Net 7,938,978 19,589,374 -59%
9| Investment Tax Credit Adjustments - Net
10| Change in Operating Receivables - Net (2,406,330) (5,762,062) 58%
11| Change in Materials, Supplies & Inventories - Net (541,498) 1,892,680 -129%
12| Change in Operating Payables & Accrued Liabilities - Net 20,205,670 7,275,823 178%
13| Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC) (918,580) (2,165,346) 58%
14| Change in Other Assets & Liabilities - Net (11,589,477)( (10,313,859) -12%
15| Other Operating Activities (explained on attached page) 1,953,029 (800,594) 344%
16| Net Cash Provided by/(Used in) Operating Activities 92,367,371 88,883,551 4%
17
18|Cash Inflows/Outflows From Investment Activities:
19| Construction/Acquisition of Property, Plant and Equipment (56,795,507)| (84,749,991) 33%
20| (net of AFUDC & Capital Lease Related Acquisitions)
21| Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets
22| Proceeds from Disposal of Noncurrent Assets
23| Investments In and Advances to Affiliates
24| Contributions and Advances from Affiliates (36,687,182) (4,095,242) -796%
25| Disposition of Investments in and Advances to Affiliates
26| Other Investing Activities (explained on attached page) (127,272) (102,012) -25%
27| Net Cash Provided by/(Used in) Investing Activities (93,609,961)] (88,947,245) -5%
28
29|Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
30| Proceeds from Issuance of:
31 Long-Term Debt
32| Preferred Stock
33| Common Stock
34| Other:
35| Net Increase in Short-Term Debt
36| Other:
37| Payment for Retirement of:
38| Long-Term Debt
39| Preferred Stock
40( Common Stock
41 Other:
42| Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt
43| Dividends on Preferred Stock
44( Dividends on Common Stock
45| Other Financing Activities (explained on attached page) (2,019) N/A
46| Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Financing Activities (2,019) N/A
47
48|Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (1,244,609) (63,694) -1854%
49[Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 1,542,017 297,408 418%
50|Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 297,408 233,714 27%
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Attachment 23A
Footnotes for Statement of Cash Flow Year: 2016

Line 15, current year- Other Operating Activities consists of:

(716,979) Regulatory assets and liabilities
484,582 Amortization
497,967 Employee benefit programs
397,018 Accounts receivable debt expense
334,156 Other current assets

(1,797,338) Other non-current liabilities

w»wvmv;vy: vy n

(800,594) Total

Line 15, last year - Other Operating Activities consists of:

2,403,208 Employee benefit plans
486,601 Amortization
(518,812) Regulatory assets and liabilities
(278,194) Other current and non-current assets
(463,193) Other deferred credits non-current
323,419 Bad debt expense

wnwvmnvnnn;mn

1,953,029 Total

Line 26, current year-Other Investing Activities consist of:

S (102,012) Primarily an increase in cash surrender value for PEP insurance

Line 26, last year-Other Investing Activities consist of:

$ (127,272) Primarily an increase in cash surrender value for PEP insurance

Line 45, last year-Other Financing Activities consist of:

$ (2,019) Deferred financing costs
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SCHEDULE 27

MONTANA EARNED RATE OF RETURN Year: 2016
Description Last Year This Year % Change
Rate Base
1
2 101 Plant in Service
3 108 (Less) Accumulated Depreciation
4 NET Plant in Service
5
6 Additions
7| 154,156  Materials & Supplies
8 1656  Prepayments
9 Other Additions
10 TOTAL Additions
11
12 Deductions
13 190  Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes
14 252  Customer Advances for Construction
15 255  Accumulated Def. Investment Tax Credits
16 Other Deductions
17 TOTAL Deductions
18 TOTAL Rate Base
19
20 Net Earnings
21
22 Rate of Return on Average Rate Base
23
24| Rate of Return on Average Equity
25
26|Major Normalizing Adjustments & Commission
27|Ratemaking adjustments to Utility Operations
28
29
30
31 Note: This schedule is not completed because
32 Montana revenues represents less than
33 3.1% of the Company's revenue.
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47| Adjusted Rate of Return on Average Rate Base
48
49| Adjusted Rate of Return on Average Equity
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Company Name:

Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy

SCHEDULE 28

MONTANA COMPOSITE STATISTICS Year: 2016
Description Amount

1

2 Plant (Intrastate Only) (000 Omitted)

3

4 101 Plant in Service 599

5 107  Construction Work in Progress

6 114  Plant Acquisition Adjustments

7 105  Plant Held for Future Use

8 154,156  Materials & Supplies

9 (Less):
10 108, 111 Depreciation & Amortization Reserves (960)
11 252 Contributions in Aid of Construction
12
13 NET BOOK COSTS (361)
14
15 Revenues & Expenses (000 Omitted)
16
17 400  Operating Revenues 8,174
18
19 403 - 407  Depreciation & Amortization Expenses
20 Federal & State Income Taxes
21 Other Taxes
22 Other Operating Expenses
23 TOTAL Operating Expenses
24
25 Net Operating Income 8,174
26
27 415-4211 Other Income
28 421.2-426.5  Other Deductions
29
30 NET INCOME 8,174
31
32 Customers (Intrastate Only)
33
34 Year End Average:
35 Residential 12
36 Commercial 24
37 Industrial 5
38 Other
39
40 TOTAL NUMBER OF CUSTOMERS 41
41
42 Other Statistics (Intrastate Only)
43
44 Average Annual Residential Use (Kwh)) 75,810
45 Average Annual Residential Cost per (Kwh) (Cents) * 6
46 * Avg annual cost = [(cost per Kwh x annual use) + ( mo. svc chrg

x 12)}/annual use

47 Average Residential Monthly Bill 483
48 Gross Plant per Customer (8.80)
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Company Name: Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy SCHEDULE 30

MONTANA EMPLOYEE COUNTS Year: 2016
Department Year Beginning Year End Average

N/A

-
QWO ~NOONHAWN-=

A DADADRNMDADMRADRDWOWRWWWWWONNRNNRNNMRNNNRENS =2 32 34
CONONBEBWNACOOONONTERON IO OCRNODARWDN IS OONDN DL WM =

50|TOTAL Montana Employees
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Company Name: Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy

MONTANA CONSTRUCTION BUDGET (ASSIGNED & ALLOCATED)

SCHEDULE 31

Year: 2017

Project Description

Total Company

Total Montana

© 00 ~NODNH WN =

N/A

TOTAL
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Company Name:

Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy

SCHEDULE 32

TOTAL SYSTEM & MONTANA PEAK AND ENERGY Year: 2016
System
Peak Peak Peak Day Volumes Total Monthly Volumes Non-Requirements
Day of Month Hour Megawatts Energy (Mwh) Sales For Resale (Mwh)
1 Jan. 8 1000 364 270,711 75,796
2| Feb. 2 1900 342 230,920 60,005
3| Mar. 23 1200 316 227,885 58,125
4| Apr. 26 1300 305 192,324 38,253
5 May 5 1700 294 189,940 32,215
6 Jun. 24 1600 413 227,437 47,271
7(  Jul 20 1600 438 223,884 37,634
8| Aug. 10 1600 423 268,922 46,557
9| Sep. 1 1600 360 173,941 44,267
10| Oct. 1 1800 300 201,905 41,455
11] Nov. 29 900 343 219,340 50,938
12| Dec. 8 1800 389 277,698 65,179
13|TOTAL 2,704,907 597,695
Montana
Peak Peak Peak Day Volumes Total Monthly Volumes Non-Requirements
Day of Month Hour Megawatts Energy (Mwh) Sales For Resale (Mwh)
14| Jan.
15| Feb. [*Peak information maintained on a total system basis only
16| Mar.
17| Apr.
18| May
191 Jun.
20 Jul
21| Aug.
22| Sep.
23| Oct.
24| Nov.
25| Dec.
26(TOTAL
TOTAL SYSTEM Sources & Disposition of Energy SCHEDULE 33
Sources Megawatthours Disposition Megawatthours
1|Generation (Net of Station Use)
2|Steam 1,467,403 | Sales to Ultimate Consumers
3{Nuclear (Include Interdepartmental) 1,767,621
4|Hydro - Conventional
5| Hydro - Pumped Storage Requirements Sales
6| Other 118,467 | for Resale 114,502
7|(Less) Energy for Pumping
8|NET Generation 1,685,870 | Non-Requirements Sales
9|Purchases 1,181,453 | for Resale 729,823
10|Power Exchanges
11 Received 8,402 | Energy Furnished
12 Delivered 60,817 | Without Charge
13|NET Exchanges (52,415)
14| Transmission Wheeling for Others Energy Used Within
15 Received 6,860,016 | Electric Utility 155,377
16| Delivered 6,860,016
17|NET Transmission Wheeling - Total Energy Losses (52,415)
18| Transmission by Others Losses
19|TOTAL 2,714,908 | TOTAL 2,714,908
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Company Name: Black Hills Power d/b/a Black Hills Energy

SOURCES OF ELECTRIC SUPPLY

SCHEDULE 34

Year: 2016

Type

Plant
Name

Location

Annual
Peak (MW)

Annual
Energy (Mwh)

Thermal

Thermal

Thermal

Thermal

Thermal

-
CQOWONOOOWN—-

11|Thermal
12
13| Thermal
14
15[Combined Cycle
16
17|Purchase
18
19|Wheeling
20
21|Total Interchange
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

Ben French

Ben French
Wyodak

Neil Simpson I
Lange

Neil Simpson CT
Wygen llI
Cheyenne Prairie
See Schedule 32
See Schedule 32

See Schedule 32

Rapid City, SD
Rapid City, SD
Gillette, WY
Gillette, WY
Rapid City, SD
Gillette, WY
Gillette, WY

Cheyenne, WY

80

10

69

84

39

39

57

60

6,576
(262)

442,102
599,868
11,657
9,158
608,948
91,373

1,181,453

(52,415)

49|Total

438

2,898,458
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Company Name:

Electric Universal System Benefits Programs

Schedule 35a

Program Description

Actual Current
Year
Expenditures

Contracted or
Committed
Current Year
Expenditures

Total Current
Year
Expenditures

Expected

Most
recent

savings (MW |program

and MWh)

evaluation

Local Conservation

N/A

Market Transformation

15|Renewable Resources

22|Research & Development

29|Low Income

35|Large Customer Self Directed

42|Total

43|Number of customers that received low income rate discounts
44)Average monthly bill discount amount ($/mo)
45|Average LIEAP-eligible household income
46|Number of customers that received weatherization assistance
47|Expected average annual bill savings from weatherization
48|Number of residential audits performed
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Company Name:

Montana Conservation & Demand Side Management Programs

Schedule 35b

Program Description

Actual Current
Year
Expenditures

Contracted or
Committed

Current Year
Expenditures

Total Current
Year
Expenditures

Expected

Most
recent

savings (MW [program

and MWh)

evaluation

Local Conservation

N/A

Demand Response

15|Market Transformation

22|Research & Development

29|Low Income

35|Other

46| Total
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The following pages are the notes to the financial statements as reported in FERC FORM 1
2016 for Black Hills Power, Inc.



Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year/Period of Report
Black Hills Power, Inc. (1) [X] An Original /1 End of 2016/Q4
(2) [J A Resubmission -

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement of Retained
Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according to each basic statement,
providing a subheading for each statement except where a note is applicable to more than one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contingent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a brief explanation of
any action initiated by the Internal Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional income taxes of material amount, or of
a claim for refund of income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility. Give also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears
on cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and plan of
disposition contemplated, giving references to Cormmission orders or other authorizations respecting classification of amounts as plant
adjustments and requirements as to disposition thereof.

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are not used, give
an explanation, providing the rate treatment given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected by such
restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the respondent company appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may be included herein.

7. For the 3Q disclosures, respondent must provide in the notes sufficient disclosures so as to make the interim information not
misleading. Disclosures which would substantially duplicate the disclosures contained in the most recent FERC Annual Report may be
omitted.

8. For the 3Q disclosures, the disclosures shall be provided where events subsequent to the end of the most recent year have occurred
which have a material effect on the respondent. Respondent must include in the notes significant changes since the most recently
completed year in such items as: accounting principles and practices; estimates inherent in the preparation of the financial statements;
status of long-term contracts; capitalization including significant new borrowings or modifications of existing financing agreements; and
changes resuiting from business combinations or dispositions. However were material contingencies exist, the disclosure of such
matters shall be provided even though a significant change since year end may not have occurred.

9. Finally, if the notes to the financial statements relating to the respondent appearing in the annual report to the stockholders are
applicable and furnish the data required by the above instructions, such notes may be included herein.

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION.
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original {Mo, Da, Yr)

Black Hills Power, Inc. (2) __ A Resubmission L 2016/Q4

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

@

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31,2016 and 2015

BUSINESS DESCRIPTION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Business Description

Black Hills Power, Inc., doing business as Black Hills Energy - South Dakota (the Company, “we,” “us” or “our”) is a regulated
electric utility serving customers in South Dakota, Wyoming and Montana. We are a wholly-owned subsidiary of BHC or the Parent, a
public registrant listed on the New York Stock Exchange.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements include the accounts of Black Hills Power, Inc. and also our ownership interests in the assets, liabilities and
expenses of our jointly owned facilities (Note 3).

The financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
(FERC) as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis
of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP). Additionally, these
requirement differ from GAAP related to the presentation of certain items discussed below.

Financial Statement Presentation and Basis of Accounting

The financial statements are presented on the basis of the accounting requirements of FERC as set forth in its applicable Uniform
System of Accounts and this report differs from GAAP. The significant differences consist of the following:

Comparative statements of net income per share are not presented.

The accumulated reserve for estimated removal costs is included in the accumulated provision for depreciation for FERC
reporting. For GAAP reporting it is reported as a regulatory liability.

Current and long-term debt is classified in the balance sheet as all long-term debt in accordance with regulatory treatment,
while GAAP presentation reflects current and long-term debt separately.

Accumulated deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified in the balance sheet as gross deferred debits and credits,
respectively, while GAAP presentation reflects either a net deferred asset or liability.

Uncertain tax positions related to temporary differences are classified in the Balance Sheets within the deferred tax accounts
in accordance with regulatory treatment, as compared to other noncurrent liabilities for GAAP purposes. In addition, interest
related to uncertain tax positions is recognized in interest expense in accordance with regulatory treatment, as compared to
income tax expense for GAAP purposes.

Regulatory assets and liabilities are classified as current and noncurrent for GAAP, while FERC classifies all regulatory
assets and liabilities as noncurrent deferred debits and credits, respectively.

Certain commodity trading purchases and sales transactions are presented gross as expense and revenues for the FERC
presentation; however, the net margin is reported as net sales for the GAAP presentation.

Various revenues and expenses are presented as other income and income deductions for the FERC presentation and reported
as operating income and expense for the GAAP presentation.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.1




Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report |Year/Period of Report

(1) X An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)

Black Hills Power, Inc. (2) __ A Resubmission I 2016/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Revisions
Certain revisions have been made to prior years’ financial information to conform to the current year presentation.

We revised our presentation of cash and book overdrafts and certain cash transactions processed on behalf of affiliates. For accounts
with the same financial institution where there is a banking arrangement that clears payments with balances in other bank accounts,
book overdrafts are presented on a combined basis by bank as cash and cash equivalents. Cash collected or disbursed on behalf of
affiliates is presented as Accounts Receivable from Associated Companies or Accounts Payable to Associated Companies. Prior year
amounts were corrected to conform to the current year presentation, which decreased cash and cash equivalents by $7.3 million and
$5.1 million as of December 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, respectively; increased Accounts Receivable from Associated
Companies by $1.0 million, increased Accounts Payable to Associated Companies by $0.6 million and decreased Accounts payable by
$6.9 million as of December 31, 2015. It also decreased net cash flows provided by operations by $2.2 million for the year ended
December 31, 2015. We assessed the materiality of these changes, taking into account quantitative and qualitative factors, and
determined them to be immaterial to the balance sheet as of December 31, 2015 and to the statements of cash flows for the years ended
December 31, 2015 and 2014. There is no impact to the Statements of Income, Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss) or
Statements of Common Stockholder’s Equity for any period reported.

Use of Estimates and Basis of Presentation

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with FERC requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
Cash Equivalents

We consider all highly liquid investments with an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Regulatory Accounting

Our regulated electric operations are subject to regulation by various state and federal agencies. The accounting policies followed are
generally subject to the Uniform System of Accounts of FERC.

Our regulated utility operations follow accounting standards for regulated operations and our financial statements reflect the effects of
the different rate making principles followed by the various jurisdictions regulating our electric operations. If rate recovery becomes
unlikely or uncertain due to competition or regulatory action, these accounting standards may no longer apply to our regulated
operations. In the event we determine that we no longer meet the criteria for following accounting standards for regulated operations,
the accounting impact to us could be an extraordinary non-cash charge to operations in an amount that could be material.

[FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123.2




Name of Respondent

This Report is:
(1) X An Original

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, YTr)

Year/Period of Report

Black Hills Power, inc. (2) __ A Resubmission /1 2016/Q4
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
We had the following regulatory assets and liabilities as follows as of December 31 (in thousands):
Maximum Recovery
Period (in years) 2016 2015
Regulatory assets:
Deferred taxes on AFUDC (b) 45 9,367 8,571
Employee benefit plans (c) 12 20,100 20,866
Deferred energy costs (3) 1 23,016 19,875
Deferred taxes on flow through accounting (a) 35 12,545 12,104
Decommissioning costs (b) 8 12,456 13,686
Other regulatory assets (2) (d) 12,601 8,403
Total regulatory assets 90,085 $ 83,505
Regulatory liabilities:
Employee benefit plans (¢) 12 12,304 12,616
Other regulatory liabilities (¢) 13 21 836
Total regulatory liabilities 12,325 $ 13,452

(a) Recovery of costs but we are not allowed a rate of return.

(b) In addition to recovery of costs, we are allowed a rate of return.

(c¢) In addition to recovery or repayment of costs, we are allowed a return on a portion of this amount or a reduction in rate base, respectively.
(d) Includes vegetation management expense of approximately $12.0 million and $5.0 million in 2016 and 2015, respectively.

Regulatory assets represent items we expect to recover from customers through rates.

Deferred Taxes on AFUDC - The equity component of AFUDC is considered a permanent difference for tax purposes with
the tax benefit being flowed through to customers as prescribed or allowed by regulators. If, based on a regulator’s action,
it is probable the utility will recover the future increase in taxes payable represented by this flow-through treatment through
a rate revenue increase, a regulatory asset is recognized. This regulatory asset itself is a temporary difference for which a
deferred tax liability must be recognized. Accounting standards for income taxes specifically address AFUDC-equity, and
require a gross-up of such amounts to reflect the revenue requirement associated with a rate-regulated environment.

Employee Benefit Plans - Employee benefit plans include the unrecognized prior service costs and net actuarial loss
associated with our defined benefit pension plans and post-retirement benefit plans in regulatory assets rather than in
accumulated other comprehensive income. In addition, this regulatory asset includes the income tax effect of the
adjustment required under accounting for compensation-defined benefit plans to record the full pension and post-retirement
benefit obligations. Such amounts have been grossed-up to reflect the revenue requirement associated with a rate regulated
environment.

Deferred Energy Costs - Deferred energy and fuel cost adjustments represent the cost of electricity delivered to our utility customers
that are either higher or lower than the current rates and will be recovered or refunded in future rates. Deferred energy and fuel cost

adjustments are recorded and recovered or amortized as approved by the appropriate state commission.
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Deferred Taxes on Flow-Through Accounting - Under flow-through accounting, the income tax effects of certain tax items are
reflected in our cost of service for the customer in the year in which the tax benefits are realized and result in lower utility rates.

This regulatory treatment was applied to the tax benefit generated by repair costs that were previously capitalized for tax purposes in
a rate case settlement that was reached in 2010. In this instance, the agreed upon rate increase was less than it would have been
absent the flow-through treatment. A regulatory asset established to reflect the future increases in income taxes payable will be
recovered from customers as the temporary differences reverse. As a result of this regulatory treatment, we continue to record a tax
benefit consistent with the flow-through method with respect to costs considered repairs for tax purposes and are capitalized for
book purposes.

Decommissioning Costs - We received approval in 2014 for regulatory treatment on the remaining net book values and
decommissioning costs of our decommissioned coal plants.

Regulatory liabilities represent items we expect to refund to customers through probable future decreases in rates.

Employee Benefit Plans - Employee benefit plans represent the cumulative excess of pension and retiree healthcare costs
recovered in rates over pension expense recorded in accordance with accounting standards for compensation - retirement
benefits. In addition, this regulatory liability includes the income tax effect of the adjustment required under accounting for
compensation - defined benefit plans, to record the full pension and post-retirement benefit obligations. Such income tax
effect has been grossed-up to account for the revenue requirement aspect of a rate regulated environment.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Accounts receivable consists of sales to residential, commercial, industrial, municipal and other customers all of which do not bear
interest. These accounts receivable are stated at billed and unbilled amounts net of write-offs or payment received.

We maintain an allowance for doubtful accounts which reflects our best estimate of uncollectible trade receivables. We regularly
review our trade receivable allowances by considering such factors as historical experience, credit worthiness, the age of the receivable
balances and current economic conditions that may affect collectibility. The allowance is calculated by applying estimated write-off
factors to various classes of outstanding receivables, including unbilled revenue. The write-off factors used to estimate uncollectible
accounts are based upon consideration of both historical collections experience and management’s best estimate of future collection
success given the existing collections environment.

Following is a summary of accounts receivable at December 31 (in thousands):

2016 2015
Accounts receivable trade $ 16972 § 15,268
Unbilled revenues 13,799 12,795
Allowance for doubtful accounts (157) 207)
Net accounts receivable trade $ 30,614 $ 27,856
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Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized when there is persuasive evidence of an arrangement with a fixed or determinable price, delivery has occurred
or services have been rendered, and collectibility is reasonably assured. Sales and franchise taxes collected from our customers is
recorded on a net basis (excluded from Revenue).

Utility revenues are based on authorized rates approved by the state regulatory agencies and the FERC. Revenues related to the sale,
transmission and distribution of energy, and delivery of service are generally recorded when service is rendered or energy is delivered
to customers. To the extent that deliveries have occurred but a bill has not been issued, we accrue an estimate of the revenue since the
latest billing. This estimate is calculated based upon several factors including billings through the last billing cycle in a month, and
prices in effect in our jurisdictions. Each month a true-up of the estimated unbilled revenue amounts are recorded in Receivables-
customers, net on the accompanying Balance Sheets.

Materials, Supplies and Fuel

Materials, supplies and fuel used for construction, operation and maintenance purposes are generally stated on a weighted-average cost
basis.

Deferred Financing Costs
Deferred financing costs are amortized using the effective interest method over the term of the related debt.
Property, Plant and Equipment

Additions to property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost when placed in service. Included in the cost of regulated construction
projects is AFUDC, which represents the approximate composite cost of borrowed funds and a return on equity used to finance a
regulated utility project. The cost of regulated electric property, plant and equipment retired, or otherwise disposed of in the ordinary
course of business, less salvage, is charged to accumulated depreciation. At the time of such retirement, the accumulated provision for
depreciation is charged with the original cost of the property retired and also for the net cost of removal. Ordinary repairs and
maintenance of property, except as allowed under rate regulations, are charged to operations as incurred.

Depreciation provisions for regulated electric property, plant and equipment are computed on a straight-line basis using an annual
composite rate of 2.2% in 2016, 2.3% in 2015 and 2.3% in 2014.

Derivatives and Hedging Activities

From time to time we utilize risk management contracts including forward purchases and sales to hedge the price of fuel for our
combustion turbines and fixed-for-float swaps to fix the interest on any variable rate debt. Contracts that qualify as derivatives under
accounting standards for derivatives, and that are not exempted such as normal purchase/normal sale, are required to be recorded in the
balance sheet as either an asset or liability, measured at its fair value. Accounting standards for derivatives require that changes in the
derivative instrument’s fair value be recognized currently in earnings unless specific hedge accounting criteria are met.

Accounting standards for derivatives allow hedge accounting for qualifying fair value and cash flow hedges. Gain or loss on a
derivative instrument designated and qualifying as a fair value hedging instrument as well as the offsetting loss or gain on the hedged
item attributable to the hedged risk should be recognized currently in earnings in the same accounting period. Conversely, the
effective portion of the gain or loss on a‘derivative instrument designated and qualifying as a cash flow hedging instrument should be
reported as a component of other comprehensive income and be reclassified into earnings or as a regulatory asset or regulatory
liability, net of tax, in the same period or periods during which the hedged forecasted transaction affects earnings. The remaining gain
or loss on the derivative instrument, if any, is recognized currently in earnings.
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Revenues and expenses on contracts that qualify are designated as normal purchases and normal sales and are recognized when the
underlying physical transaction is completed under the accrual basis of accounting. Normal purchases and normal sales are contracts
where physical delivery is probable, quantities are expected to be used or sold in the normal course of business over a reasonable
amount of time, and price is not tied to an unrelated underlying derivative. As part of our regulated electric operations, we enter into
contracts to buy and sell energy to meet the requirements of our customers. These contracts include short-term and long-term
commitments to purchase and sell energy in the retail and wholesale markets with the intent and ability to deliver or take delivery. If it
was determined that a transaction designated as a normal purchase or normal sale no longer met the exceptions, the fair value of the
related contract would be reflected as either an asset or liability, under the accounting standards for derivatives and hedging.

Fair Value Measurements

Accounting standards for fair value measurements provide a single definition of fair value as the price that would be received to sell an
asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date and also requires
disclosures and establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs used to measure fair value. The fair value hierarchy ranks
the quality and reliability of the information used to determine fair values giving the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in
active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3
measurements).

Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value are classified and disclosed in one of the following three categories:

Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted prices available in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical
unrestricted assets or liabilities.

Level 2 - Pricing inputs include quoted prices for identical or similar assets and liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for
identical or similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the
asset or liability and inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation or other
means.

Level 3 - Pricing inputs include significant inputs that are generally less observable from objective sources.
Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

We periodically evaluate whether events and circumstances have occurred which may affect the estimated useful life or the
recoverability of the remaining balance of our long-lived assets. If such events or circumstances were to indicate that the carrying
amount of these assets was not recoverable, we would estimate the future cash flows expected to result from the use of the assets and
their eventual disposition. If the sum of the expected future cash flows (undiscounted and without interest charges) was less than the
carrying amount of the long-lived assets, we would recognize an impairment loss.

Income Taxes

We file a federal income tax return with other members of the Parent’s consolidated group. For financial statement purposes, federal
income taxes are allocated to the individual companies based on amounts calculated on a separate return basis.

We use the liability method in accounting for income taxes. Under the liability method, deferred income taxes are recognized at
currently enacted income tax rates, to reflect the tax effect of temporary differences between the financial and tax basis of assets and
liabilities, as well as operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. Such temporary differences are the result of provisions in the income
tax law that either require or permit certain items to be reported on the income tax return in a different period than they are reported in
the financial statements.
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We recognize interest and penalties related to income tax matters in interest expense benefit on the Statements of Income.

We account for uncertainty in income taxes recognized in the financial statements in accordance with accounting standards for income
taxes. The unrecognized tax benefit is classified within deferred tax accounts in accordance with regulatory treatment on the
accompanying Balance Sheets. See Note 6 for additional information.

) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment at December 31 consisted of the following (dollars in thousands):

2016 2015
Weighted Weighted
Average Average Lives (in years)
Useful Life Useful Life
2016 (in years) 2015 (inyears) Minimum Maximum
Electric plant:
Production $ 581,384 46 $ 573,733 46 30 63
Transmission 147,398 48 117,708 48 40 70
Distribution 364,304 46 353,241 46 15 75
Plant acquisition adjustment (2) 4,870 32 4,870 32 32 32
General 88,114 23 88,939 22 3 65
Total plant-in-service 1,186,070 1,138,490
Construction work in progress 54,868 32,186
Total electric plant 1,240,938 1,170,676
Less accumulated depreciation
and amortization (384,920) (368,756)
Electric plant net of accumulated
depreciation and amortization $ 856,018 $ 801,921

(a) The plant acquisition adjustment is included in rate base and is being recovered with 14 years remaining.
3) JOINTLY OWNED FACILITIES

We use the proportionate consolidation method to account for our percentage interest in the assets, liabilities and expenses of the
following facilities:

e  We own a 20% interest in the Wyodak Plant (the “Plant”), a coal-fired electric generating station located in Campbell County,
Wyoming. PacifiCorp owns the remaining ownership percentage and is the operator of the Plant. We receive our proportionate
share of the Plant’s capacity and are committed to pay our share of its additions, replacements and operating and maintenance
expenses.

e We own a 35% interest in, and are the operator of, the Converter Station Site and South Rapid City Interconnection (the
transmission tie), an AC-DC-AC transmission tic. Basin Electric owns the remaining ownership percentage. The transmission
tie provides an interconnection between the Western and Eastern transmission grids, which provides us with access to both the
WECKC region and the MAPP region. The total transfer capacity of the transmission tie is 400 MW, including 200 MW West to
East and 200 MW from East to West. We are committed to pay our proportionate share of the additions, replacements and
operating and maintenance expenses.
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e We own a 52% interest in the Wygen III power plant. MDU and the City of Gillette each owns an undivided ownership interest
in Wygen III and are obligated to make payments for costs associated with administrative services and a proportionate share of
the costs of operating the plant for the life of the facility. We retain responsibility for plant operations.

e We own 55 MW of Cheyenne Prairie, a 95 MW gas-fired power generation facility located in Cheyenne, Wyoming. Wyoming
Electric owns the remaining 40 MW. This facility was placed into commercial operations on October 1, 2014. We are
committed to pay our proportionate share of the additions, replacements and operating and maintenance expenses.

The investments in our jointly owned plants and accumulated depreciation are included in the corresponding captions in the
accompanying Balance Sheets. Our share of direct expenses of the Plants is included in the corresponding categories of operating
expenses in the accompanying Statements of Income. Each of the respective owners is responsible for providing its own financing.

As of December 31, 2016, our interests in jointly-owned generating facilities and transmission systems included on our Balance Sheets
were as follows (in thousands):

Construction Work Accumulated
Interest in jointly-owned facilities Plant in Service in Progress Depreciation
Wyodak Plant $ 113,611 $ 256 $ 55,878
Transmission Tie $ 19,978 $ 13§ 5,793
Wygen IIT $ 138,261 $ 1,806 $ 17,635
Cheyenne Prairie $ 91,365 $ 155 % 6,015
(C)) LONG-TERM DEBT
Long-term debt outstanding at December 31 was as follows (in thousands):
Interest
Maturity Date Rate 2016 2015
First Mortgage Bonds due 2032 August 15,2032 7.23%3% 75,000 $ 75,000
First Mortgage Bonds due 2039 November 1, 2039 6.125% 180,000 180,000
First Mortgage Bonds due 2044 October 20, 2044 4.43% 85,000 85,000
Unamortized Discount, First Mortgage Bonds due 2039 (94) (99)
Series 94A Debt (2) June 1, 2024 0.88% 2,855 2,855
Long-term Debt $ 342,761 § 342,756

(a) Variable interest rate at December 31, 2016.

Net deferred financing costs of approximately $3.0 million and $3.1 million were recorded on the accompanying Balance Sheets in
Deferred Debits at December 31, 2016 and 2015, respectively, and are being amortized over the term of the debt. Amortization of
deferred financing costs of approximately $0.1 million, $0.1 million and $0.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015
and 2014, respectively, are included in Interest expense on the accompanying Statements of Income.

Substantially all of our property is subject to the lien of the indenture securing our first mortgage bonds. First mortgage bonds may be
issued in amounts limited by property, earnings and other provisions of the mortgage indentures. We were in compliance with our debt
covenants at December 31, 2016.
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Long-term Debt Maturities

Scheduled maturities of our outstanding long-term debt (excluding unamortized discounts) are as follows (in thousands):

2017 $ —
2018 $
2019 $
2020 $ —
2021 $
Thereafter $ 342,855

Q) FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The estimated fair values of our financial instruments at December 31 were as follows (in thousands):

2016 2015

Carrying Value _ Fair Value _ Carrying Value _ Fair Value
Cash and cash equivalents (2) $ 234 $ 234 § 297 $ 297
Long-term debt (b) $ 339,756 $ 410,466 $ 339,616 $ 404,864

(a) Fair value approximates carrying value due to either short-term length of maturity or variable interest rates that approximate prevailing market
rates and therefore is classified in Level 1 in the fair value hierarchy.

(b) Long-term debt is valued using the market approach based on observable inputs of quoted market prices and yields available for debt
instruments either directly or indirectly for similar maturities and debt ratings in active markets and therefore is classified in Level 2 in the fair
value hierarchy. The carrying amount of our variable rate debt approximates fair value due to the variable interest rates with short reset periods.

For additional information on our long-term debt see Note 4.

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of our financial instruments.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Included in cash and cash equivalents is cash and overnight repurchase agreement accounts. As part of our cash management process,
excess operating cash is invested in overnight repurchase agreements with our bank. Repurchase agreements are not deposits and are
not insured by the U.S. Government, the FDIC or any other government agency and involve investment risk including possible loss of
principal. We believe however, that the market risk arising from holding these financial instruments is minimal.
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(6)  INCOME TAXES

Income tax expense (benefit) from continuing operations for the years ended December 31 was as follows (in thousands):

2016 2015
Current $ 3,550 § 14,438
Deferred 19,589 7,939
Total income tax expense $ 23,139 § 22,377

The temporary differences, which gave rise to the net deferred tax liability, for the years ended December 31 were as follows (in
thousands):

2016 2015
Deferred tax assets:
Employee benefits $ 5,163 $ 4,683
Regulatory liabilities 9,099 9,908
Other 1,445 15,975
Total deferred tax assets 15,707 30,566
Deferred tax liabilities:
Accelerated depreciation and other plant related differences (3) (202,047) (196,237)
Regulatory assets (4,391) (4,236)
Employee benefits (3,075) (3,003)
Deferred costs (16,920) (14,765)
Other (794) 2,463
Total deferred tax liabilities (227,227) (220,704)
Net deferred tax assets (liabilities) $ (211,520)$ (190,138)

(a) To conform to the 2016 presentation of accelerated depreciation and other plant-related differences, 2015 is net of deferred tax liabilities of $8.6
million, previously presented as AFUDC Equity.

The effective tax rate differs from the federal statutory rate for the years ended December 31, as follows:

2016 2015

Federal statutory rate 35.0% 35.0%
Amortization of excess deferred and investment tax credits 0.4) 0.1
AFUDC Equity 0.9) (0.6)
Flow through adjustments () (0.9) (0.9)
Tax credits 0.1) —
Other 0.6 —

33.3% 33.4%

(a) The flow-through adjustments related primarily to an accounting method change for tax purposes that allows us to take a current tax deduction
for repair costs that continue to be capitalized for book purposes. We recorded a deferred income tax liability in recognition of the temporary
difference created between book and tax treatment and we flowed the tax benefit through to tax expense.
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The following table reconciles the total amounts of unrecognized tax benefits, without interest, included in Other deferred credits and
other liabilities on the accompanying Balance Sheet (in thousands):

2016 2015
Unrecognized tax benefits at January 1 $ 2,264 $ 1,623
Additions for prior year tax positions 1,194 888
Reductions for prior year tax positions (682) 247)
Settlements for prior year tax positions (2.283) -
Unrecognized tax benefits at December 31 $ 493 § 2,264

The total amount of unrecognized tax benefits that, if recognized, would impact the effective tax rate is approximately $0.2 million.
The reductions for prior year tax positions relate primarily to the IRS settlement as discussed below.

We file income tax returns in the United States federal jurisdictions as a member of the BHC consolidated group.

It is our continuing practice to recognize interest and/or penalties related to income tax matters in interest expense. During the years
ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the interest expense recognized was not material to our financial results.

In January 2016, we reached a settlement in principle with IRS Appeals with respect to research and development tax credits and
deductions for tax years 2007 through 2009. The settlement resulted in a reduction of approximately $2.9 million excluding interest.
Accumulated deferred income taxes were restored by approximately $0.6 million and approximately $2.3 million was reclassified to
current taxes payable.

We do not anticipate total unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change due to the settlement of any audits or the expiration of
statutes of limitations on or before December 31, 2017.

At December 31, 2016, we are no longer in a federal NOL carry forward position.
@) COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
The components of the reclassification adjustments for the period, net of tax, included in Other Comprehensive Income were as

follows (in thousands):
Location on the Statements of

Income Amounts Reclassified from AOCI
2016 2015

Gains and Losses on cash flow hedges:
Interest rate swaps gain (loss) Interest expense $ 64 % 64
Income tax Income tax benefit (expense) (22) 319
Total reclassification adjustments related to cash flow
hedges, net of tax $ 42 $ 383
Amortization of defined benefit plans:
Actuarial gain (loss) Operations and maintenance $ 82§ 94
Income tax Income tax benefit (expense) (29) (33)
Total reclassification adjustments related to defined
benefit plans, net of tax $ 53 % 61
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Derivatives designated as cash flow hedges relate to a treasury lock entered into in August 2002 to hedge $50 million of our First
Mortgage Bonds due on August 15, 2032. The treasury lock cash settled on August 8, 2002, the bond pricing date, and resulted in a
$1.8 million loss. The treasury lock is treated as a cash flow hedge and the resulting loss is carried in Accumulated other
comprehensive loss and is being amortized over the life of the related bonds.

Balances by classification included within Accumulated other comprehensive loss on the accompanying Balance Sheets were as
follows (in thousands):

Interest Rate Swaps Employee Benefit Plans Total
As of December 31, 2015 $ (635)$ (672)$ (1,307)
Other comprehensive income (loss) 42 3 45
As of December 31, 2016 $ (593)% (669)$ (1,262)
Interest Rate Swaps Employee Benefit Plans Total
As of December 31, 2014 $ (1,018)$ (801)$ (1,819)
Other comprehensive income (loss) 383 129 512
As of December 31, 2015 $ (635)% (672)$ (1,307)

(8) EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS
Funded Status of Benefit Plans

We apply accounting standards for regulated operations, and accordingly, the unrecognized net periodic benefit cost that would have
been reclassified to Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) was alternatively recorded as a regulatory asset or regulatory
liability, net of tax.

Defined Benefit Pension Plan

We have a defined benefit pension plan (“Pension Plan”) covering certain eligible employees. The benefits for the Pension Plan are
based on years of service and calculations of average earnings during a specific time period prior to retirement. The Pension Plan has
been closed to new employees and certain employees who did not meet age and service based criteria.

Black Hills Retirement Plan assets are held in a Master Trust. Due to the plan merger on December 31, 2016, reporting beginning in
2017 will no longer represent an undivided interest in the Master Trust. OQur Board of Directors has approved the Plans’ investment
policy. The objective of the investment policy is to manage assets in such a way that will allow the eventual settlement of our
obligations to the Pension Plans’ beneficiaries. To meet this objective, our pension assets are managed by an outside adviser using a
portfolio strategy that will provide liquidity to meet the Plans’ benefit payment obligations. The Pension Plans’ assets consist
primarily of equity, fixed income and hedged investments.

The expected rate of return on pension plan assets is based on a targeted asset allocation range determined by the funded ratio of the
plan. As of December 31, 2016, the expected rate of return on pension plan assets is based on the targeted asset allocation range of
44% to 52% equity and other return-seeking assets, and 48% to 56% fixed-income liability-hedging assets, and the expected rate of
return from the associated asset categories.

The expected long-term rate of return for investments was 6.75% for the 2016 and 2015 plan years. Our Pension Plan funding policy
is in accordance with the federal government’s funding requirements.
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Pension Plan Assets

The percentages of total plan asset fair value by investment category of our Pension Plan assets at December 31 were as follows:

2016 2015
Equity securities 28% 26%
Real estate 5 S
Fixed income funds 57 59
Cash and cash equivalents 2 1
Hedge funds 8 9
Total 100% 100%

Supplemental Non-qualified Defined Benefit Retirement Plans

We have various supplemental retirement plans (“Supplemental Plans™) for key executives. The Supplemental Plans are non-qualified
defined benefit plans. The Supplemental Plans are subject to various vesting schedules.

Supplemental Plan Assets

We fund our Supplemental Plans on a cash basis as benefits are paid.

Defined Benefit Postretirement Healthcare Plan

Employees who are participants in our Postretirement Healthcare Plan (“Healthcare Plan”) and who retire on or after attaining
minimum age and years of service requirements are entitled to postretirement healthcare benefits. These benefits are subject to
premiums, deductibles, co-payment provisions and other limitations. We may amend or change the Healthcare Plan periodically. We
are not pre-funding our retiree medical plan. We have determined that the Healthcare Plan’s post-65 retiree prescription drug plans are
actuarially equivalent and qualify for the Medicare Part D subsidy.

Plan Assets

We fund our Healthcare Plans on a cash basis as benefits are paid.

Plan Contributions and Estimated Cash Flows

Cash contributions for pension plans are made directly to the Master Trust accounts. Healthcare and Supplemental Plan contributions
are made in the form of benefit payments. Contributions for the years ended December 31 were as follows (in thousands):

2016 2015

Defined Benefit Plans

Defined Benefit Pension Plan $ 820 $ —
Defined Benefit Postretirement Healthcare Plan $ 279 $ 267
Supplemental Non-qualified Defined Benefit Plan $ 221 % 211
Defined Contribution Plans

Company Retirement Contribution $ 851 % 811
Matching Contributions $ 1,400 $ 1,423

While we do not have required contributions, we expect to make approximately $1.3 million in contributions to our Defined Benefit
Pension Plan in 2017.
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Fair Value Measurements

Assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.
Our assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement requires judgment, and may affect their
placement within the fair value hierarchy levels. The following tables set forth, by level within the fair value hierarchy, the assets that
were accounted for at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31 (in thousands):

Defined Benefit Pension Plan 2016
Total Fair
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 NAV (a) Value
Common Collective Trust - Cash and Cash Equivalents  § — 3 980 § — — 38 980
Common Collective Trust - Equity — 14,927 — — 14,927
Common Collective Trust - Fixed Income — 31,003 — - 31,003
Common Collective Trust - Real Estate - 347 — 2,300 2,647
Hedge Funds —_ — — 4,331 4,331
Total investments measured at fair value $ —$ 47257 % - 6,631 $ 53,888
Defined Benefit Pension Plan 2015
Total Fair
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 NAV (a) Value
Common Collective Trust - Cash and Cash Equivalents § —$ 498 $ — — 3 498
Common Collective Trust - Equity = 14,198 - — $ 14,198
Common Collective Trust - Fixed Income — 32,615 — — 395 32,615
Common Collective Trust - Real Estate - 418 — 2,113 § 2,531
Hedge Funds — — — 4,881 4.881
Total investments measured at fair value $ —$ 47,729 § — 6,994 $ 54,723

(a) Certain investments that are measured at fair value using Net Asset Value “NAV” per share (or its equivalent) for practical expedient have not
been classified in the fair value hierarchy. The fair value amounts presented in these tables for these investments are intended to permit
reconciliation of the fair value hierarchy to the amounts presented in the reconciliation of changes in the plans’ benefit obligations and fair value
of plan assets below.

Common Collective Trust - Cash and Cash Equivalents: This category is comprised of the AXA Equitable General Fixed Income
Fund and Common Collective Trusts - cash and cash equivalents. The AXA Equitable General Fixed Income Fund is a fund of
diversified portfolios, primarily composed of fixed income instruments. Assets are invested in long-term holdings, such as
commercial, agricultural and residential mortgages, publicly traded and privately placed bonds and real estate as well as short-term
bonds. Fair values of mortgage loans are measured by discounting future contractual cash flows to be received on the mortgage loans
using interest rates which loans with similar characteristics have. The discount rate is derived from taking the appropriate U.S.
Treasury rate with a like term. The fair values of public fixed maturity securities are generally based on prices obtained from
independent valuation service providers with reasonableness prices compared with directly observable market trades. The fair values
of privately placed securities are determined using a discounted cash flow model. These models use observable inputs with a discount
rate based upon the average of spread surveys collected from private market intermediaries and industry sector of the issuer.

Common Collective Trust - Trust Funds: The Plan holds units of various Common Collective Trust Funds offered through a private
placement. The units are valued daily using the NAV. The NAVs are based on the fair value of each fund’s underlying investments.
Level 1 assets are priced using quotes for trades occurring in active markets for the identical asset. Level 2 assets are priced using
observable inputs for the asset (for example, interest rates and yield curves observable at commonly quoted intervals, volatilities,
prepayment speeds, loss severities, credit risks, and default rates) or inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by
observable market data by correlation or other means (market-corroborated inputs). The Plan’s investments in common collective trust
funds, with the exception of shares of the common collective trust real estate are categorized as Level 2.
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Common Collective Trust - Real Estate Fund: This fund is valued based on various factors of the underlying real estate properties,
including market rent, market rent growth, occupancy levels, etc. As part of the trustee’s valuation process, properties are externally
appraised generally on an annual basis. The appraisals are conducted by reputable independent appraisal firms and signed by
appraisers that are members of the Appraisal Institute, with professional designation of Member, Appraisal Institute. All external
appraisals are performed in accordance with the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practices. We receive monthly
statements from the trustee, along with the annual schedule of investments, and rely on these reports for pricing the units of the fund.

Hedge Funds: Hedge funds represent investments in other investment funds that seek a return utilizing a number of diverse investment
strategies. The strategies, when combined aim to reduce volatility and risk while attempting to deliver positive returns under all market
conditions. Amounts are reported on a one-month lag. The fair value of hedge funds is determined using net asset value per share
based on the fair value of the hedge fund’s underlying investments. Generally, shares may be redeemed at the end of each quarter, with
a 65 day notice and are limited to a percentage of total net asset value of the fund. The net asset values are based on the fair value of
each fund’s underlying investments. There are no unfunded commitments related to these hedge funds.

Plan Reconciliations

The following tables provide a reconciliation of the Employee Benefit Plan’s obligations and fair value of assets, components of the
net periodic expense and elements of regulatory assets and liabilities and AOCI (in thousands):

Benefit Obligations

Supplemental Non-qualified Defined Benefit
Defined Benefit Defined Benefit Retirement Postretirement Healthcare
Pension Plan Plans Plan
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
Change in benefit obligation:
Projected benefit obligation at beginning of
year $ 65959% 71,178 % 3,426 $ 3,599 § 6,208 § 6,038
Service cost 606 797 — — 204 233
Interest cost 2,499 2,956 122 142 187 214
Actuarial loss (gain) 455 (5,650) 78 (104) (446) 27
Benetits paid (3,215) (3,284) (222) 211) (420) (387)
Plan participants transfer to affiliate (2) (1,331) (38) — = (31) @)
Medicare Part D adjustment — e - - — (30)
Plan participants’ contributions — — — — 141 120
Projected benefit obligation at end of year $ 64,973 § 65,959 § 3,404 § 3,426 $ 5,843 $ 6,208
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A reconciliation of the fair value of Plan assets (as of the December 31 measurement date) is as follows (in thousands):

Supplemental Non-qualified Defined Benefit
Defined Benefit Defined Benefit Retirement Postretirement Healthcare
Pension Plan Plans Plan
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
Beginning fair value of plan assets $ 54723 % 59,098 § — 8 —$ — § —
Investment income (loss) 2,485 (1,057) — — i —
Benefits paid (3,215) (3,284) 221) CQ1D) (420) (387)
Participant contributions - - — - 279 120
Employer contributions 820 — 221 211 141 267
Plan participants transfer to affiliate(2) (925) (34) — — — -
Ending fair value of plan assets $ 53,8888 54,723 % — 3 —$ — 3 —

(a) Change is related to the merger of the three defined benefit pension plans maintained by Black Hills Corporation into one plan as of December
31, 2016.

The funded status of the plans and amounts recognized in the Balance Sheets at December 31 consist of (in thousands):

Supplemental Non-qualified Non-pension Defined

Defined Benefit Defined Benefit Retirement Benefit Postretirement
Pension Plan Plans Plan
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
Regulatory asset (liability) $ 189748% 19,816 $ —$ —3$ (2,087)% (1,946)
Current liability $ —$ — 9 247)$ (216)$ 541)$ (619)
Non-current liability $ (11,085)% (11,236)$ (3,157)$ (3,210)$ (5,302)$ (5,587)

Accumulated Benefit Obligation (in thousands)

Supplemental Non-qualified Non-pension Defined

Defined Benefit Defined Benefit Retirement Benefit Postretirement
Pension Plan Plans Healthcare Plan
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
Accumulated benefit obligation $ 61,5858 622408 3,404 § 3,426 § 5,843 § 6,208

Components of Net Periodic Expense (in thousands)

Supplemental Non-qualified Non-pension Defined

Defined Benefit Defined Benefit Retirement Benefit Postretirement
Pension Plan Plans Healthcare Plan
2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014

Service cost $ 6068 797% 704 % —$ — 39 —3$ 2048% 233§ 222
Interest cost 2,499 2,956 2,991 122 142 146 187 214 241
Expected return on assets (3,632) (3,935) (3,702) — — — — - -
Amortization of prior service cost

(credits) 43 43 43 — - —  (337) (336) (335)
Recognized net actuarial loss (gain) 1,995 2,196 940 82 93 45 — — —
Net periodic expense $ 15118 20578 9768 2048 235§ 191$ 548§ 111§ 128
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Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)

Amounts included in AOCI, after-tax, that have not yet been recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost at December 31
were as follows (in thousands):

Supplemental Non-qualified Non-pension Defined
Defined Benefit Defined Benefit Retirement Benefit Postretirement
Pension Plan Plans Healthcare Plan
2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
Net loss $ — 3% — 3§ 669 § 672 $ —$ —
Prior service cost — — — —a — —
Total accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss) $ — 3§ — $ 669 $ 672 $ — $ —

The amounts in AOCI, regulatory assets or regulatory liabilities, after-tax, expected to be recognized as a component of net periodic

benefit cost during calendar year 2017 are as follows (in thousands):
Supplemental Non-qualified = Non-pension Defined

Defined Benefits Defined Benefit Retirement  Benefit Postretirement
Pension Plan Plans Healthcare Plan
Net gain (loss) $ 799 §$ 51% —
Prior service cost 28 — (218)
Total net periodic benefit cost expected
to be recognized during calendar year
2017 $ 827 $ 518% (218)

Assumptions
Supplemental Non-qualified Non-pension Defined

Defined Benefit Defined Benefit Retirement Benefit Postretirement
Pension Plan Plans Healthcare Plan
2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014 2016 2015 2014

Weighted-average assumptions
used to determine benefit

obligations:

Discount rate 427% 4.63% 4.25% 4.12% 429% 398% 3.84% 4.03% 3.70%
Rate of increase in compensation

levels 347% 3.57% 3.86% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

Weighted-average assumptions
used to determine net periodic
benefit cost for plan year:

Discount rate (8) 4.63% 4.25% 5.10% 4.29% 398% 4.68% 4.03% 3.70% 4.45%
Expected long-term rate of return
on assets (b) 6.75% 675% 675% NA NA NA NA NA NA
Rate of increase in compensation
levels 357% 3.86% 3.86% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

(a) The estimated discount rate for the merged Black Hills Corporation’s Retirement Plan is 4.27% for the calculation of the 2017 net periodic

pension costs.
(b) The expected rate of return on plan assets is 6.75% for the calculation of the 2017 net periodic pension cost.
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The healthcare benefit obligation was determined at December 31 as follows:

2016 2015

Healthcare trend rate pre-65

Trend for next year 6.10% 6.35%

Ultimate trend rate 4.50% 4.50%

Year Ultimate Trend Reached 2024 2024
Healthcare trend rate post-65

Trend for next year 5.10% 5.20%

Ultimate trend rate 4.50% 4.50%

Year Ultimate Trend Reached 2023 2023

We do not pre-fund our post-retirement benefit plan. The table below shows the estimated impacts of an increase or decrease to our
healthcare trend rate for our Retiree Health Care Plan (in thousands):
Accumulated Periodic

Postretirement Benefit
Change in Assumed Trend Rate Service and Interest Costs Obligation
1% increase $ 5% 125
1% decrease $ (5)$ (121)

Beginning in 2016, the Company changed the method used to estimate the service and interest cost components of the net periodic
pension, supplemental non-qualified defined benefit and other postretirement benefit costs. The new method uses the spot yield curve
approach to estimate the service and interest costs by applying the specific spot rates along the yield curve used to determine the
benefit obligations to relevant projected cash outflows. Previously, those costs were determined using a single weighted-average
discount rate. The change does not affect the measurement of the total benefit obligations as the change in service and interest costs
offset the actuarial gains and losses recorded in other comprehensive income. The new method provides a more precise measure of
mterest and service costs by improving the correlation between the projected benefit cash flows and the discrete spot yield curve rates.
We accounted for this change as a change in estimate beginning in the first quarter of 2016. See “Pension and Postretirement Benefit
Obligations” within our Critical Accounting Policies in Item 7 on this Form 10-K for additional details.

The following benefit payments, which reflect future service, are expected to be paid (in thousands):

Supplemental Non-qualified Defined Benefit
Defined Benefit Pension  Defined Benefit Retirement  Postretirement Healthcare
Plan Plans Plan
2017 $ 3,946 $ 247 $ 541
2018 $ 3,543 $ 243 $ 562
2019 $ 3,669 $ 241 $ 577
2020 $ 3,766 $ 237 $ 585
2021 $ 3,883 § 330 $ 570
2022-2026 $ 20,663 $ 1,519 § 2,456

Defined Contribution Plan

The Parent sponsors a 401(k) retirement savings plan in which our employees may participate. Participants may elect to invest up to
50% of their eligible compensation on a pre-tax or after-tax basis, up to a maximum amount established by the Internal Revenue
Service. The plan provides for company matching contributions and company retirement contributions. Employer contributions vest
at 20% per year and are fully vested when the participant has 5 years of service.
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) RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Non-Cash Dividend to Parent

We recorded non-cash dividends to our Parent of approximately $53 million and $29 million in 2016 and 2015 respectively, and
decreased the utility money pool note receivable, net for approximately $53 million and $29 million in 2016 and 2015, respectively.

Receivables and Payables

We have accounts receivable and accounts payable balances related to transactions with other BHC subsidiaries. These balances as of

December 31 were as follows (in thousands):
2016 2015

9,526 $ 6,734
31,799 $ 30,582

Receivable - affiliates
Accounts payable - affiliates

2 Ph

Money Pool Notes Receivable and Notes Pavable

We have a Utility Money Pool Agreement (the Agreement) with BHC, Wyoming Electric and Black Hills Utility Holdings. Under the
agreement, we may borrow from BHC however the Agreement restricts us from loaning funds to BHC or to any of BHCs’ non-utility
subsidiaries. The Agreement does not restrict us from making dividends to BHC. Borrowings under the agreement bear interest at the
weighted average daily cost of our parent company’s external borrowings as defined under the Agreement, or if there are no external
funds outstanding on that date, then the rate will be the daily one month LIBOR rate plus 1.0%.

The cost of borrowing under the Utility Money Pool was 2.21% at December 31, 2016.

We had the following balances, including interest, with the Utility Money Pool as of December 31 (in thousands):

2016 2015
Notes receivable (payable), net $ 28,365 § 76,829
Interest income relating to the Utility Money Pool for the years ended December 31, was as follows (in thousands):
2016 2015
Interest income $ 1,047 $ 1,153

Interest expense allocation from Parent

BHC provides daily liquidity and cash management on behalf of all its subsidiaries. For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015,
we were allocated $1.9 million and $2.1 million, respectively, of interest expense allocations from BHC.

Other Balances and Transactions

We have the following Power Purchase and Transmission Services Agreements with affiliated entities:

e  Anagreement, expiring September 3, 2028, with Wyoming Electric to acquire 15 MW of the facility output from Happy Jack.
Under a separate inter-company agreement expiring on September 3, 2028, Wyoming Electric has agreed to sell up to 15 MW
of the facility output from Happy Jack to us.

e  An agreement, expiring September 30, 2029, with Wyoming Electric to acquire 20 MW of the facility output from Silver Sage.
Under a separate inter-company agreement expiring on September 30, 2029, Wyoming Electric has agreed to sell 20 MW of

energy from Silver Sage to us.

e A Generation Dispatch Agreement with Wyoming Electric that requires us to purchase all of Wyoming Electric’s excess energy.
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Related-party Gas Transportation Service Agreement

On October 1, 2014, we entered into a gas transportation service agreement with Wyoming Electric in connection with gas supply for

Cheyenne Prairie. The agreement is for a term of 40 years, in which we pay a monthly service and facility fee for firm and

interruptible gas transportation.

Related-party Revenue and Purchases

We had the following related-party transactions for the years ended December 31 included in the corresponding captions in the

accompanying Statements of Income:

Revenues:
Energy sold to Wyoming Electric
Rent from electric properties

Purchases:

Purchase of coal from WRDC

Purchase of excess energy from Wyoming Electric

Purchase of renewable wind energy from Wyoming Electric - Happy Jack

Purchase of renewable wind energy from Wyoming Electric - Silver Sage

Corporate support services from Parent, Black Hills Service Company and Black Hills
Utility Holdings

(10) SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Years ended December 31,

Non-cash investing and financing activities -
Property, plant and equipment acquired with accrued liabilities
Non-cash decrease to money pool note receivable, net
Non-cash dividend to Parent company

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:
Cash (paid) refunded during the period for -
Interest (net of amounts capitalized)
Income taxes

2016

2015

(in thousands)

$ 2,440 § 1,857

$ 5,046 $ 4,772

$ 16,227 $ 16,401

$ 252 % 898

$ 1,918 $ 1,578

$ 3,300 $ 2,739

$ 25,748 $ 26,655

2016 2015

(in thousands)

8 5,521 $ 3,870
$ (52,500)$ (28,501)
$ 52,500 $ 28,501
$ (21,320)$ (21,913)
$ — 3 —
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(11) COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Power Purchase and Transmission Services Agreements

We have the following power purchase and transmission services agreements, not including related party agreements, as of

December 31, 2016 (see Note 9 for information on related party agreements):

e A PPA with PacifiCorp expiring on December 31, 2023, which provides for the purchase by us of 50 MW of electric capacity
and energy from PacifiCorp’s system. The price paid for the capacity and energy is based on the operating costs of one of

PacifiCorp’s coal-fired electric generating plants;

e A firm point-to-point transmission access agreement to deliver up to 50 MW of power on PacifiCorp’s transmission system to

wholesale customers in the western region through December 31, 2023; and
e  An agreement with Thunder Creek for gas transport capacity, expiring on October 31, 2019.

Costs incurred under these agreements were as follows for the years ended December 31 (in thousands):

Contract Contract Type 2016 2015
PacifiCorp Electric capacity and energy $ 12,221 § 13,990
PacifiCorp Transmission access $ 1,428 § 1,213
Thunder Creek Gas transport capacity $ 633 $ 633

Future Contractual Obligations

The following is a schedule of future minimum payments required under power purchase, transmission services, facility and vehicle

leases, and gas supply agreements (in thousands):

2017 $ 13,091
2018 $ 6,388
2019 $ 6,388
2020 $ 6,388
2021 $ 5,755
Thereafter $ 11,510
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Long-Term Power Sales Agreements

We have the following power sales agreements as of December 31, 2016:

An agreement with MDU to supply up to a maximum of 25 MW on a cost reimbursement basis during periods of reduced
production at Wygen IlI;

A capacity and energy agreement with MDU through December 31, 2023 to supply up to a maximum of 50 MW;

An agreement with the City of Gillette to supply its first 23 MW on a cost reimbursement basis during periods of reduced
production at Wygen III. Under this agreement, we will also provide the City of Gillette their operating component of spinning
reserves;

A unit-contingent energy and capacity sales agreement with MEAN expiring on May 31, 2023. This contract is based on up to
10 MW from Neil Simpson II and up to 10 MW from Wygen III based on the availability of these plants. The energy and
capacity purchase requirements decrease over the term of the agreement; and

A PPA with MEAN, expiring May 31, 2023. This contract is unit-contingent on up to 10 MW from Neil Simpson II and up to
10 MW from Wygen III based on the availability of these plants. The capacity purchase requirements decrease over the term of
the agreement.

Effective January 1, 2017, we have an energy sales agreement with Cargill through December 31, 2021 to supply 50 MW of energy
during heavy and light load timing intervals.

Legal Proceedings

In the normal course of business, we are subject to various lawsuits, actions, proceedings, claims and other matters asserted under laws
and regulations. We believe the amounts provided in the consolidated financial statements to satisfy alleged liabilities are adequate in
light of the probable and estimable contingencies. However, there can be no assurance that the actual amounts required to satisfy
alleged liabilities from various legal proceedings, claims and other matters discussed, and to comply with applicable laws and
regulations will not exceed the amounts reflected in the consolidated financial statements.

In the normal course of business, we enter into agreements that include indemnification in favor of third parties, such as information
technology agreements, purchase and sale agreements and lease contracts. We have also agreed to indemnify our directors, officers
and employees in accordance with our articles of incorporation, as amended. Certain agreements do not contain any limits on our
liability and therefore, it is not possible to estimate our potential liability under these indemnifications. In certain cases, we have
recourse against third parties with respect to these indemnities. Further, we maintain insurance policies that may provide coverage
against certain claims under these indemnities.
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Environmental Matters

We are subject to costs resulting from a number of federal, state and local laws and regulations which affect future planning and
existing operations. They can result in increased capital expenditures, operating and other costs as a result of compliance, remediation
and monitoring obligations. Due to the environmental issues discussed below, we may be required to modify, curtail, replace or cease
operating certain facilities or operations to comply with statutes, regulations and other requirements of regulatory bodies.

Air

Our generation facilities are subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations relating to the protection of air quality. These laws
and regulations cover, among other pollutants, carbon monoxide, SO2, NOy, mercury, hazardous air pollutants, particulate matter and
GHG. Power generating facilities burning fossil fuels emit each of the foregoing pollutants and, therefore, are subject to substantial
regulation and enforcement oversight by various governmental agencies.

Title IV of the Clean Air Act applies to several of our generation facilities, including the Neil Simpson II, Neil Simpson CT, Lange
CT, Wygen IIl and Wyodak plants. Title IV of the Clean Air Act created an SO7 allowance trading program as part of the federal acid
rain program. Without purchasing additional allowances, we currently hold sufficient allowances to satisfy Title IV at all such plants
through 2046.

The EPA issued the Industrial and Commercial Boiler Regulations for Area Sources of Hazardous Air Pollutants, with updates which
impose emission limits, fuel requirements and monitoring requirements. The rule had a compliance deadline of March 21, 2014. In
anticipation of this rule, we suspended operations at the Osage plant on October 1, 2010 and as a result of this rule, we suspended
operations at the Ben French facility on August 31, 2012. We permanently retired Ben French, Osage and Neil Simpson I on March
21, 2014. The net book value of these plants was allowed regulatory accounting treatment and is recorded as a Regulatory Asset on
the accompanying Balance Sheets.

Solid Waste Disposal

Various materials used at our facilities are subject to disposal regulations. Our Osage plant, permanently retired on March 21, 2014,
had an on-site ash impoundment that was near capacity. An application to close the impoundment was approved on April 13, 2012.
Site closure work was completed in 2013 with the state providing closure certification in 2014. Post closure monitoring activities will
continue for 30 years.

In September 2013, Osage also received a permit to close the small industrial rubble landfill. Site work was completed with the state
providing closure certification in 2014. Post closure monitoring will continue for 30 years following the closure certification date.

12) SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Management has evaluated and concluded that there were no significant subsequent events occurring after December 31, 2016 to
February 28, 2017, the date the Black Hills Power’s U.S. GAAP financial statements were issued and has updated such evaluation for
disclosure purposes through April 18, 2017. These financial statements include all necessary adjustments and disclosures resulting
from these evaluations.
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